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Kelly Services Inc. was founded in 1946 by William Russell Kelly, the
pioneer of the modern temporary help industry. Today, Kelly® is

a leading global provider of staffing services. Over the past 56 years,
Kelly’s range of staffing solutions has grown steadily to match the

needs of our global customers.

Kelly temporary employees work in a wide variety
of businesses and disciplines including office
services, finance, engineering, law, science,
healthcare, information technology, marketing,
call centers, light industrial, homecare, and

education.

Last year, the company operated more than 2,400 offices and assigned
nearly 700,000 employees in 26 countries. Sales in 2002 totaled
$4.3 billion. Kelly is headquartered in Troy, Michigan, U.S.A.

SUMMARY ANNUAL REPORT

This is a summary annual report. Complete financial statements
including Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations, and Notes to Financial Statements, are
contained in Kelly Services' Annual Report on Form 10-K, available on
our website, www.kellyservices.com, or through our Investor Relations

office. Please see page 30 for contact information.



OUR VISION

To be the world's best staffing services company and to be

recognized as the best.

OUR MISSION

To serve our customers, employees, shareholders, and society by

providing a broad range of staffing services and products.

To achieve our Mission;

> We will develop innovative staffing services which meet the needs of
our customers and contribute to their success.

° \We will foster an environment which stimulates professional
excellence and encourages contribution by all employees.

° We will provide our shareholders a fair return on their investment.

> We will demonstrate good carporate citizenship through the ethical

conduct of our business.

QUR SHARED VALUES

° Integrity, Honesty, and Ethical Behavior

= Commitment to Quality and Customer Satisfaction
o Dedication to Service and Personal Responsiveness
° Professional Excellence and High Performance

° |nnovation, Creativity, and Open-Mindedness

o Employes Participation, Contribution, and Teamwork
= Diversity, Individual Dignity, and Mutual Respect

° Growth, Profitability, and Industry Leadership

OUR QUALITY POLICY

We are committed to quality and to the processes, measurement, and

continuous improvement which are the foundations of quality management.
Quality is a basic business principle for Kelly Services®.

Quality means providing our internal and external customers innovative

services and products that mest or exceed their expectations.

Quality improvement is the job of every Kelly Services employee.
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2002 2001 Change

{In thousands of dollars, except per share items)

SalesofSenvices  § 4323470 § 4256892 16%
Earnings Before Income Taxes 30,754 27,586 11.5%
lcome Txes 12185 11,037 10.4%
Net Earnings 18,569 16,549 12.2%
Basic Earnings Per Share 52 46 13.0%
Diluted Earnings Per Share .52 46 13.0%
Dividends Per Share .. _ 85 (52.9%)
Working Capita! 352,161 322,013 9.4%
Stockholders” Equity 619064 607,155  2.0%

Total Assets 1,072,133 1,039,381 3.2%




To Our
Stockholders

n a year marked by economic recession, Kelly Services accelerated its efforts to improve
efficiencies, build on existing strengths, and align operations with our strategies. In spite of
only moderate sales and earnings growth during 2002, we outperformed our competitors.

2002 Results
Kelly’s sales during 2002 totaled $4.3 billion, a 1.6 percent increase over 2001. Net earnings
were $18.6 million, a 12.2 percent increase from the $16.5 million we earned in 2001. Diluted

earnings per share were $.52 compared with $.46 achieved during the prior year.

While we are not yet back to our pre-recession records set in 2000, these results represent a
significant improvement over 2001. We grew sales and earnings, gained market share, and put
nearly 700,000 people to work in 26 countries.

Terence E. Adderley
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer (left)

Carl T. Camden
President and
Chief Operating Officer {right)




Strengthening Our Position
By carefully managing expenses, we leveraged modest sales increases into solid
earnings gains, and still directed funds toward growth. We were able to expand
current business lines, enhance products, and deploy new productivity
enhancements throughout the company. And, in response to customer demand,
Kelly Engineering Resources® added new offices in France and the United
Kingdom. Kelly Scientific Resources® expanded to Switzerland, Scotland, and It Is important to
Italy — bringing its total to more than 100 offices in 12 countries.
| remember that sale:
Several new enhancements were made to our office services line. Our
Marketing and Service Departments introduced many improvements in employee growth in our
testing and training. Kelly's new behavior skills analysis helps us better match the
right employees with the right assignment. A muldlingual skills test identifies industry is very
employees in high demand by companies serving the global marketplace. In
addition, newly created accounting, medical, and legal office-skill evaluations allow de pendent upon
us to focus on three new niche areas of office services staffing.
growth in the
Our Service Department also launched programs designed to enhance the
productivity of our field operations. In North America, we began deploying our economy.
new “front office” system. This state-of-the-art system, known as Kelly StaffNet™,
strengthens our ability to provide world-class service to our temporary employees
and customers. In addition, we launched the all new PinPoint® Selection System,
a proprietary suite of tools developed to help screen, evaluate, and hire the right
employees to fit customer needs. Our internet and computer-based training
' programs were also significantly improved to provide full-time and temporary
employees with the training, knowledge, and skills needed for success.

We strengthened Kelly’s financial position. Cash on hand increased from
$83 million to $101 million, as we shortened the aging of our accounts receivable.
In addition, Kelly Services purchased 500,000 shares of its Class A common
stock, in a negotiated transaction, from the William R. Kelly Estate. Shares were
purchased at a discounted price, and financed with available cash. The stock
purchase represents a prudent and effective use of our solid balance sheet and
strong cash position.
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Short-Term Uncertainty
We expressed concern throughout 2002 that the economic recovery was fragile in the United

States. GDP growth slowed in the second half of the year and several key economic components such
as consumer spending, corporate earnings, and capital spending remained under pressure. While the
U.S. economy did grow somewhat in 2002, the recovery stalled in the fourth quarter.

In October 2002, we noted that the U.S. recovery did not appear to be taking on a traditional
“V” or “U” shape, or even necessarily a “W” shape. Rather, it looked like it would turn out to be an
“extended U,” which includes a longer period of limited or no growth. The “extended U” seems to be

the pattern of this recession.

The U.S. recovery is stalled and, in our judgment, there is still a possibility of another dip.
With 25% of our sales outside the U.S., we are also very concerned about the lengthening

European recession.

We ended the year 2002 uncertain as to how 2003 would unfold for either the economy or for
Kelly Services. It is important to remember that sales growth in our industry is very dependent upon
growth in the economy. While we believe that we are probably in the early stages of a recovery, the

near term outlook is not clear.

Our perspective is not markedly different than it was when we entered 2002, and our approach is
much the same. Expense control is tight. We are maintaining sufficient cash to weather a second dip
or to take advantage of a robust recovery. And we are meeting customers’ needs for new offices or

service extensions.

Long-lerm Optimism

On a longer-term view, we believe that Kelly is well positioned to return to pre-recession levels of
sales and earnings performance. We have operated through a number of economic expansions and
recessions. While it is not clear when this particular recession will end, this lack of visibility is not

unusual at this point of the economic cycle.

Our experience, reflected in our financial conservatism and our marketing and operational
competitiveness, gave us the flexibility to cope with the recession as it unfolded. Our excellent
management team, with a balanced mix of industry veterans and skilled professionals, is positioned

and ready to substantially increase market share as it successfully did during the last two years.

Our market share increase was earned, not by pursuit of short-term gain, but by following the
strategies that have served us well over the years. We achieved our growth by remaining true to our
commitment to ethics, quality service, and a constant focus on customers — many of them the
world’s largest companies. We believe that great years lie ahead — a future rich in innovation,
opportunity, and prosperity.



Qur Shared Values

At a time when business credibility is under so much scrutiny, good
old-fashioned values and performance are key to regaining, growing, and

sustaining public confidence.

We have always strived to be a company with financial and business acumen,
high standards of performance, and rock-solid integrity. Above all, we are
distinguished by the quality of our people — talented, inventive, optimistic, and
committed to being the best.

The recent business scandals have understandably heightened the publics
concern for ethics and the ethical standards of business. To our way of thinking,
the reawakened level of attention to a wide range of ethical issues is a welcome
development. Long before this year’s headlines and focus on financial reporting,
Kelly’s ethical standards were firmly in place. These standards, established by our
founder William Russell Kelly in 1946, are still expressed in our company’s
Vision, Mission, Shared Values, and Quality Policy.

In the pages that follow, Dr. B. Joseph White, former dean of the University of
Michigan Business School, managing director of Fred Alger Management, Inc.,
and a member of our board of directors, shares his thoughts about the ethical
responsibilities of America’s business leaders. We believe his comments are
reflective of Kelly’s philosophy and way of doing business.

This will be a period of great challenge and opportunity for Kelly Services.
We are prepared to make significant changes as we continue to evolve as a
progressive, forward-looking company. On the other hand, our basic principles
will not change. Nor will we waver in making certain that the values upon which
Kelly Services was founded will guide us in the years ahead.

We wish to thank our customers for their confidence and loyalty, our nearly
700,000 full-time and temporary employees who are the heart of Kelly Services,
our stockholders for their faith and continuing support, and our board of
directors for their ongoing commitment to our company and their guidance

during the past year.

TEAJM 5/7@

Terence E. Adder Carl T. Camden
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer President and Chief Operating Officer

We achieved our
growth by remaining
true to our
commitment to
ethics, quality service
and a constant focus

on customers.
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. uring the past year, trust and confidence
in the leadership of American public
- companies were badly shaken by highly
vmble and egregious failures of leadership
integrity in companies like Enron, WorldCom,
Adelphia, and Global Crossing. Guardians of
public company wealth, like the accounting
profession and the investment industry, failed o
perform their respective roles with courage and

integrity — compounding the crisis of confidence.

I had the opportunity in October 2002 to

 share my thoughts on these marters at the thirty-

sixth annual William K. Mclnally Memorial
Lecture at the University of Michigan Business
School. The tide of my remarks was, “Post-
Bubble, Post-Scandals: Restoring the Credibility
of American Business Leadership.” Terence
Adderley, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
of Kelly Services, attended the lecture. He
invited me to share a few thoughts with you in
this year’s Kelly Services annual report.

In the lecture, I listed 2 number of actions
needed to restore public confidence in business,
such as punishing wrongdoers, ensuring
trustworthy financial reporting, increasing the
independence of audit firms, eliminating

conflicts of interest in the banking and financial
services industry; requiring high-quality corporate
governance, and providing resources for the
S.E.C. to play its vital role of shareholder
advocate and securities industry watchdog.
Today, gratefully, progress is being made on all
these fronts and public confidence is being

restored.

Tougher legislation and regulation have a
role to play in improving the prospects for
corporate integrity by clarifying the rules and
consequences of good versus bad behavior.
However, I believe that it is ultimately the
personal values, mutual expectations, and
courage and independence of those to whom we
entrust our public companies that matter most.
As a CEO friend of mine likes to say, “I¢s really
all about character.”

After many years as both a senior executive
and a corporate board member, I have come to
see that high-integrity corporate behavior is the
result of three critical conditions:

o The CEO himself or herself must be a
person of high integrity.



¢ The CEO and the board of directors must
create a culture of high expectations with

regard to honest and ethical behavior
throughout the company, starting with senior
management since they set the example.

> The CEQ, senior executives, and board
members must possess, and be willing to
exercise, the personal courage required to
sustain a high-integrity culture in the board
room and throughout the company.
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The corporate scandals of the last year
remind us that we are entitled to expect
corporate leaders — senior executives and boards
of directors — to focus not only on a company’s
current stock price, but equally important, on its
enduring value and its capacity to grow that
value. Similarly, we are entided to expect the
stewards of public companies to ask on all
important matters not only, “Is it legal?” but

equally important, “Is it right?”

Let me note here an important judgment I
have made based on my service as a director of
Kelly Services for nearly eight years. My
confidence in the integrity and honesty of my
board colleagues at Kelly Services, our CEO
Terry Adderley, and his senior management
teamn is very high. All have worked hard, and
by and large successfully, to create and reinforce
a culture in which honesty and ethical behavior
are expected of people throughout the
company. This perpetuates a proud legacy
established by Russell Kelly, the Company’s
founder, over fifty-five years ago.
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Turning to the larger picture of the outlook
for our economy and the country, I think that it
was easy for some last year to become
discouraged and even pessimistic about the
prospects for our American business and
economic system. The scandals unsettled us all.
The stock market declined for the third straight
year. We heard talk of the parallels between
Japan’s stagnation in the 1990s and the
stagnation we in America might face in the
decade following the bursting of the stock market
bubble in 2000.

While concern in the face of what we've
been through is understandable, and o a degree
warranted, I want to conclude by reporting to
you my own strong optimism about the years
ahead. Why? There are two reasons. First, while
America’s economic and social systems have
occasional tendencies toward excess, we also have
great capacity as a nation for self-correction and
renewal. Indeed, as I noted earlier, the process of
reform and confidence building is well underway.
Second, throughout our history, the nation’s
business system has demonstrated tremendous
resilience and vitality. I believe that fears of an
American replay of a Japanese style post-bubble
stagnation are ill-founded. For at least the last
sixty years, underestimating the dynamism of the
American economy has been a serious mistake,
and it would be a mistake today.

I look forward to many years of economic
growth ahead, with Kelly Services fully
participating as a high-integrity company and a
growing, profitable industry leader.




U.S. Commercial

With over 55 years of recruiting, screening, hiring, and training

experience, Kellys U.S. Commercial segment has become a

specialty staffing provider for several major industries.

Our leadership in the research, development, and design of

industry-specific programs belps us provide customers with
innovative services that guarantee the best employee fit for each

work environment.




Kelly Office Services provides skilled office specialists.

Kelly Marketing Services supplies staff for regional and national
merchandising, trade show, and detailing projects.

Kelly Light industrial Services assigns manufacturing and
distribution, material handling, maintenance, and food services staff.

Kelly Electronic Assembly Services provides assemblers,
quality control inspectors, technicians, and material handlers.

Kelly Educationat Staffing® employs substitute teachers in the
United States and the United Kingdom.

KellyConnect® is our global call center service.
KellyDirect™ offers candidates for permanent positions.

KellySelect® allows both clients and temporary employees to evaluate
their fit before making employment decisions.

I

KELLY EDJCATIONAL STAFFING RECOGNIZES SUBSTITUTE TEACHER OF THE YEAR i

@aﬁy Sue Haston, a substitute teacher in McMinnville,
_,' Tennessee, received the KES™ National Substitute
Teacher of the Year award for the 2001-2002 school year.
Haston became a substitute teacher after 40 years as a fourth
grade teacher. She was selected from among more than 8,000

Kelly substitute teachers for her outstanding service.




Professional, Technical and
Staffing Alternatives

PTSA%s many offerings benefit
customers around the globe. Within
each business, there is a common brand
and corporate infrastructure, ensuring
consistent service and quality to
customers — no matter where

they are located.




PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL

Kelly Scientific Rescurces® supplies technicians, biologists,
chemists, research associates, and other scientific professionals.

Kelly Financial Resources® focuses on assigning accounting and L. P
finance professionals. - ; ,

Kelly Law Registry® provides attorneys and paralegals to law firms
and corporate law departments.

Kelly IT Resources® specializes in information technology

. \\ e
professionals. \ \‘ .
Kelly Healthcare Resources® supports the healthcare community ﬁ .
with medical technicians, case managers, pharmacists, and nurses. ~ K

Kelly Automotive Services Group™ provides staff to the automotive
industry and tier-one suppliers.

Kelly Engineering Resources® employs engineers, designers, and
drafters in the pharmaceutical, petrochemical, and high-tech industries.

Kelly Home Care Services™ offers individualized in-home services
from bedside companionship to highly skilled nurses.

KELLY IT RESOURCES HITS RECORD GROWTH

t

[
! n spite of a slowdown in the technology sector,
B

L Kelly IT Resources grew at a healthy pace this year.

Our success came as a result of expanding existing relationships

within our U.S. Commercial and PTSA accounts.




Professional, Technical and
Staffing Alternatives

STAFFING ALTERNATIVES

Kelly Staff Leasing® allows customers to transfer their employees to us for
benefits and payroll administration.

Kelly Management Services® specializes in outsourcing solutions
for call centers, office services, and warehouse and distribution.

Kelly Vendor Management Solutions™ provides staffing supplier
management Services.

Kelly HRfirst® offers multi-state permanent hiring programs through a team
of recruiters.

Kelly HR Consulting™ performs strategic consulting services in the areas
of employment and executive compensation.




International

Specialty Staffing

Kelly International offers several specialty
service lines unique 1o each of its markets.

Our specialty staffing strategy targets

international expansion of Kellys financial,
science, and engineering groups — all

business segments of our Professional,

KellyAssess® provides customized personnel assessment.

Kelly MuitiHire® manages the recruiting, screening, and placement of
employees for companies hiring large numbers of people.

Keliy Artworks™ provides staff to creative and multimedia industries.

KELLY FINANCIAL RESOURCES EXPANDS 1

| . o
| elly Financial Resources expanded into eight

|

I L . :
U countries this year including Canada, Denmark, France,
Germany, Netherlands, Norway, Russia, and Sweden,

and continues to show enormous growth potential.

Technical and Staffing Alternatives division.

13)




Staffing

the World
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Australia

Belgium
Canada
Denmark
France
Germany
Hong Kong
India
Indonesia
Ireland

Italy
Luxembourg
Malaysia
Mexico
Netherlands
New Zealand
Norway
Philippines
Puerto Rico
Russia
Singapore
Spain
Sweden
Switzerland
Thailand
United Kingdom
United States
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| SUMMARY ANNUAL REPQORT

This is a summary annual report. Complete financial statements
including Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations, and Notes to Financial Statements, are
contained in Kelly Services’ Annual Report on Form 10-K, available on

our website, www.kellyservices.com, or through our Investor Relations

office. Please see page 30 for contact information.



L FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements contained in this Summary Annual Report are “forward-
looking” statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995 (the “Act”). Forward-looking statements include statements
that are predictive in nature; depend upon or refer to future events or
conditions; or include words such as “expects,” “anticipates,” “intends,” “plans,”
“believes,” “estimates,” or variations or negatives thereof, or by similar or
comparable words or phrases. In addition, any statements concerning future
financial performance (including future revenues, earnings or growth rates),
ongoing business strategies or prospects, and possible future Company actions,
that may be provided by management are also forward-looking statements as
defined by the Act. Forward-looking statements are based on current
expectations and projections about future events and are subject to risks,
uncertainties, and assumptions about the Company; and economic and market
factors in the countries in which the Company does business, among other
things. These statements are not guarantees of future performance, and the

Company has no specific intention to update these statements.

Actual events and results may differ materially from those expressed or forecasted
in forward-looking statements due to a number of factors. The principal
important risk factors that could cause the Company’s actual performance and
future events and actions to differ materially from such forward-looking
statements include, but are not limited to, competitive market pressures
including pricing, changing market and economic conditions, material changes
in demand from large corporate customers, availability of temporary workers
with appropriate skills required by customers, increases in wages paid to
temporary workers, liabilities for client and employee actions, foreign currency
fluctuations, changes in laws and regulations (including federal, state, and
international tax laws), the Company’s ability to effectively implement and
manage its information technology programs, and the ability of the Company to
successfully expand into new markets and service lines. Certain risk factors are
discussed more fully in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with

the Securities and Exchange Commission.

19)




ELeEvEN YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Growth Rates "

10 Year 5 Year 1 Year 2002 2001
Operating Results (In miilions of dollars)
Sales of services 9.7% 2.3% 1.6% $ 4,3235 $ 4,256.9
Cost of services 10.2 2.7 20 3,630.7 3.5659.0
Gross profit 7.4 0.3 (0.7) 692.7 637.9
Selling, general and administrative expenses® 8.6 4.0 (1.1} 662.3 663.9
Earnings from operations (5.1) (25.9) 8.7 30.4 28.0
Interest income (expense), net N/A N/A N/A 0.4 (0.4)
Earnings before taxes (6.8) (25.8) 11.5 30.8 276
Income taxes 5.7 (26.3) 10.4 12.2 11.0
Net earnings (7.2) (25.5) 12.2 18.6 16.5
Dividends ‘ 4.2 (15.5) (53.1) 14.3 30.4
Summary of total taxes ® 8.5 0.2 18 392.7 385.3
Financial Position {In millions of dollars)
Current assets 5.9% {0.7)% 7.3% $ 719.4 $ 6702
Current liabilities 14.7 1.9 55 367.2 348.2
Working capital 1.2 (3.0 9.4 352.2 322.0
Net property and equipment 1.3 12.4 (4.5) 202.3 212.0
Total assets 8.0 2.1 3.2 1,072.1 1,039.4
Stockholders' equity b4 2.0 2.0 619.1 607.2
Capital expenditures 0.3 (3.4) (21.4) 334 425
Depreciation and amortization 11.9 9.9 2.3 45.4 44.4
Goodwill amortization *® N/A N/A N/A 0.0 2.7
Common Stock Data
Earnings per share
Basic (6.7)% (24.5)% 13.0% $ .52 $ 46
Diluted (8.7) (24.5) 13.0 .52 46
Dividends per share: Classes A and B (3.6) (14.4) (62.9) 40 .85
Stockholders' equity (book value) per share 6.0 35 29 17.42 16.93
Stock price per share: Class A at year end (3.4) (3.3) 12.1 24.72 22.06
Number of ccommon shares outstanding at year end (thousands) 35,529 35,868
Average number of shares outstanding (thousands)
Basic 35,724 35,829
Diluted 35,900 35,930
Stock splits — —
Financial Ratios /"
Return on sales 0.4% 0.4%
Return on average assets 1.8% 1.6%
Return on average stockholders' equity 3.0% 2.7%
Effective tax rate 39.6% 40.0%
Current assets to current liabilities {current ratio) 2.0 1.9
Price earnings ratio at year end ‘ 475 48.0

(1) Growth rates and financial ratios calculated based on data rounded to thousands.

{2) Fiscal year included 53 weeks.

{3) Consists of payroll taxes and federal, state, and Jocal taxes.

{4} Shares consist of Class A and B common stock adjusted for all stock splits.

(5 For 1999, 1998, and 1997, includes Year 2000 expenses of $11 million, $8 million, and $1 million, respectively.
(6) Goodwill amortization amounts are also included in the depreciation and amortization line item above.

Note: Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current presentation.
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2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993 1992"
$ 4,487.3 $ 42691 $ 40923 $ 38523 $ 33023 $ 2.689.8 $ 23626 $ 1,9545 $ 1,712.7
3,695.0 3,503.1 3,361.0 31716 2,689.5 2,148.4 1,899.6 1,5673.8 13724
792.3 766.0 731.3 681.3 612.8 5414 463.0 380.7 340.3
655.2 622.1 590.7 545.5 491.8 4351 370.9 316.8 289.1
137.1 143.9 140.6 135.8 121.0 106.3 92.1 63.9 51.2
(0.4) {0.2) 3.0 1.2 1.9 7.0 6.4 7.0 9.8
145.3 143.7 143.6 137.0 122.9 113.3 98.5 70.9 61.0
58.1 58.6 58.9 56.2 49.9 43.8 37.4 26.3 21.8
87.2 85.1 84.7 80.8 73.0 69.5 1.1 445 39.2
35.3 34.0 34.2 33.2 31.6 29.6 26.6 23.8 22.0
4458 421,71 416.2 388.2 339.7 2835 246.4 202.4 173.2
$ 7211 $ 7063 $ 6909 $ 7458 $ 6404 $ 5449 $ 51561 % 4413 $  406.1
38438 361.6 344.1 334.8 262.0 191.1 163.2 116.1 934
336.2 344.7 346.8 411.0 378.4 353.8 3519 326.2 312.7
201.1 187.0 146.4 112.7 97.7 84.4 70.2 68.3 69.3
1,089.6 1,033.7 964.2 967.2 838.9 718.7 642.4 542.1 4961
6235 582.4 537.8 559.8 516.9 476.1 4315 386.2 3673
54.2 76.7 59.1 39.7 36.5 34.0 18.4 16.1 324
39.5 36.2 28.9 28.3 26.1 22.7 19.1 17.5 14.7
2.0 1.8 15 15 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.4 0.3
$ 244 $ 237 % 224 $ 272 % 182 $ 183 $ 1617 $ 118 $  1.04
2.43 2.36 2.23 2.12 1.81 1.83 1.61 1.18 1.04
99 95 91 87 83 78 70 B3 58
17.45 16.23 15.02 14.67 13.58 12.52 11.37 10.23 9.74
23.63 25.13 31.75 29.25 27.50 27.75 27.50 27.75 35.00
35,739 35,874 35,807 38,163 38,058 38,015 37,963 37,755 37,706
35,721 35,854 37,745 38,099 38,043 37,993 37,956 37,728 37,668
35,843 36,030 37,945 38,191 38,133 38,057 38,005 37,761 37,711
— — — — — —_— — 5 for4 —
1.9% 2.0% 2.1% 2.1% 2.2% 2.6% 2.6% 2.3% 2.3%
8.2% 8.5% 8.8% 8.9% 9.4% 10.2% 10.3% 8.6% 8.0%
14.5% 15.2% 15.4% 15.0% 14.7% 15.3% 14.9% 11.8% 10.9%
40.0% 40.8% 41.0% 41.0% 40.6% 38.7% 38.0% 37.1% 35.7%
19 2.0 20 22 2.4 2.9 3.2 38 43
97 10.6 14.2 13.8 14.4 15.2 17.1 23.5 33.7
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SUMMARY STATEMENTS

Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

2002

OF EARNINGS

2001

2000

(In thousands of dollars except per share items)

Sales of services $ 4,323,470 $ 4,256,892 $ 4,487,291
Cost of services 3,630,744 3,659,037 3,694,982
Gross profit 692,726 697,855 792,309
Selling, general and administrative expenses 662,334 669,888 655,191
Earnings from operations 30,392 27,967 137,118
Gain on disposition of property — — 8,667
Interest income (expense), net 362 (381) {409)
Earnings before income taxes 30,754 27,586 145,276
Income taxes 12,185 11,037 58,100
Net earnings $ 18,569 $ 16,549 $ 87,176
Basic earnings per share $ .52 $ 46 S 2.44
Diluted earnings per share $ 52 $ 46 $ 2.43
Dividends per share $ 40 3 .85 3 .99
Average shares outstanding (thousands):

Basic 35,724 35,829 35,721

Diluted 35,300 35,930 35,843

Notes to Financial Statements can be found in the Company’s 2002 Form 10-K.

Effective in 2002, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.142 “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets” and, accordingly, eliminated the amortization of goodwill. Goodwill amortization was $2.7 million and
$2.0 million in 2001 and 2000, respectively, and is included in selling, general and administrative expenses. Net income,
adfusted for the elimination of goodwill amortization, would have been $18.6 million in 2001 and $88.7 million in 2000.




SUMMARY STATEMENTS OF CasH FLows

Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

2002 2001 2000
fin thousands of dollars)
Cash flows from operating activities
Net earnings $ 18,569 $ 16,549 $ 87,176
Noncash adjustments:
Depreciation and amortization 45,428 44 396 39,465
Gain on disposition of property — — (8,567)
Deferred income taxes 6,590 (242) {593)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities 18,018 84,5622 (28,104)
Net cash from operating activities 89,606 145,225 88,377
Cash flows from investing activities
Capital expenditures ' (33,406) {42,525) (54,237)
Short-term investments 31 1,764 3,624
(Increase) decrease in other assets (3,476) 3,645 (7,564)
Acquisition of building — (11,783) —
Proceeds from disposition of property — — 10,309
Acgquisition of companies — (192) (20,923)
Net cash from investing activities {36,851} (49,091) {68,791)
Cash flows from financing activities
(Decrease) increase in short-term borrowings (11,723) (24,900) 10,629
Dividend payments (14,293) {(30,408) {35,303)
Exercise of stock options and other 991 139 85
Purchase of treasury stock (13,216) {64) (5,737)
Net cash from financing activities (38,241) {55,233} {30,326)
Effect of exchange rates on cash and equivalents 2,961 (758) {974)
Net change in cash and equivalents 17,475 40,143 {10,714)
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 83,461 43,318 54,032
Cash and equivalents at end of year $ $ $ 43318

100,936

83,461

Notes to Financial Statements can be found in the Company’s 2002 Form 10-K.
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SUMMARY BALANCE SHEETS

Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

ASSETS 2002 2001 2000

(In thousands of dollars)

Current Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 100,936 3 83,461 S 43,318

Short-term investments 599 630 2,394

Accounts receivable, less allowances of

$12,533, $12,105, and $13,614, respectively 567,517 539,692 631,771
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 26,387 24,950 24,903
Deferred taxes 23,916 21,489 18,688

Total current assets 719,355 670,202 721,074

Property and Equipment

Land and buildings 57,111 56,639 44,971
Equipment, furniture and leasehold improvements 295,536 275,063 253,666
Accumulated depreciation M) (119,729) (97,552)
Net property and equipment 202,332 211,973 201,085
Noncurrent Deferred Taxes 21,085 31,415 33,621
Goodwill, Net 80,260 73,643 77,397
Other Assets 49,121 52,148 56,499

Total Assets $ 1,072,133 $ 1,039,381 $ 1,089,576

Notes to Financial Statements can be found in the Company’s 2002 Form 10-K.



LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 2002 2001 2000
{in thousands of dollars)
Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings $ 24,770 $ 32,939 $ 57,839
Accounts payable 85,310 88,217 84,659
Payroll and related taxes 181,585 154,813 172,518
Accrued insurance 27,912 24,071 21,003
Income and other taxes 47,817 48,149 48,814
Total current liabilities 367,194 348,189 384,834
Noncurrent Liabilities
Accrued insurance 45,540 39,273 34,269
Accrued retirement benefits 40,335 44,764 47,004
Total noncurrent liabilities 85,8758 84,037 81,273
Stockholders” Equity
Capital stock, $1.00 par value
3002, 35 605,078 at 2001 ancl 36,605,040 ot 2600 36,619 36,609 36,609
gtlazscfog,cso,%@%ss 001 s '3555%?83512?27350 3,497 3,507 3,507
Treasury stock, at cost
2'333,@4(3202? 2001 5 k4§§§é$87 o000 (81,648) (81,721 (84,251)
TE a7 e 2001 e 2617 5 2000, - 20 (511) (435) (371)
Paid-in capital 17,802 17,035 16,371
Earnings invested in the business 665,759 661,483 675,388
Accumulated foreign currency adjustments (12,554) {29,323) (23,784)
Total stockholders’ equity 819,064 607,155 623,469
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $

$ 1,072,133

1,039,381

$ 1,089,576
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SUMMARY STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

2002 2007 2000

(In thousands of dollars)

Capital Stock
Class A common stock

Balance at beginning of year $ 36,609 3 36,609 $ 36,602

Conversions from Class B 10 — 7

Balance at end of year 36,619 36,609 36,609
Class B common stock

Balance at beginning of year 3,507 3,507 3,514

Conversions to Class A {10) — (7)

Balance at end of year 3,497 3,507 3,507

Treasury Stock
Class A common stock

Balance at beginning of year (81,721) (84,251) (80,538)
Exercise of stock options, restricted stock
awards and other 2,381 1,609 1,379
Treasury stock issued for acquisitions 832 921 522
Purchase of treasury stock {13,140} — (5,614)
Balance at end of year {91,648} (81,721) (84,251)
Class B common stock
Balance at beginning of year {435) (371) (243)
Purchase of treasury stock {76) (64) {123)
Balance at end of year {(511) (435) (371)
Paid-in Capital
Balance at beginning of year 17,035 16,371 15,761
Exercise of stock options, restricted stock
awards and other 899 453 498
Treasury stock issued for acquisitions 168 211 112
Balance at end of year 17,902 17,035 16,371
Earnings invested in the Business
Balance at beginning of year 661,483 675,388 623,564
Net earnings 18,569 16,549 87,176
Dividends (14,293) (30,454) (35,352)
Balance at end of year 665,759 661,483 675,388
Accumulated Foreign Currency Adjustments
Balance at beginning of year (28,323} (23,784) (16,282)
Equity adjustment for foreign currency 16,769 {5,639) (7,502)
Balance at end of year {12,554) {29,323) {23,784)
Stockholders’ Equity at End of Year $ 619,064 $ 607,155 $ 623,469
Comprehensive Income
Net earnings $ 18,569 $ 16,549 $ 87,176
Other comprehensive income - Foreign
currency adjustments 16,769 (5,539) (7,502)
Comprehensive income $ 35,338 $ 11,010 3 79,674

[= =

Notes to Financial Statements can be found in the Company’s 2002 Form 10-K.




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of Kelly Services, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the consolidated financial statements of
Kelly Services, Inc. and its subsidiaries as of December 29, 2002, December 30, 2001, and December 31, 2000, and for
each of the three years then ended appearing in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K (which statements are not
presented herein) and in our report dated January 21, 2003, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated
financial statements. In this report reference was made to the Company’s adoption in 2002, of Financial Accounting
Standard No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” In our opinion, the information set forth in the
accompanying summary balance sheets as of December 29, 2002, December 30, 2001, and December 31, 2000, and the
related summary statements of earnings, of cash flows, and of stockholders’ equity for each of the three years then ended,
when read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements from which it has been derived, is fairly stated in all

material respects in relation thereto.

(e swatTdpist opeio LCP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Detroit, Michigan
January 21, 2003

27}



SeELeEcTED QUARTERLY FiNnanNciaL DaTta (UNAUDITED)

Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

First Quarter  Second Quarter Third Quarter [Fourth Quarter Year

(In thousands of dollars except per share items)

Sales of services

2002 $1.000,040 $1,076,969 $1,122,715 $1,123,746 $4,323,470
2001 1,087,198 1,066,255 1,066,380 1,037,069 4,256,892
2000 1,080,069 1,106,740 1,154,480 1,146,002 4,487,291

Cost of services

2002 841,080 906,753 940,453 942,458 3,630,744
2001 905,824 887,936 894,659 870,618 3,569,037
2000 892,095 909,731 948,683 944,473 3,694,982

Selling, general and
administrative expenses

2002 157,774 163,741 171,547 169,272 662,334
2007 173,199 167,448 163,975 165,266 669,868
2000 161,406 160,342 162,017 171,426 655,191

Net earnings

2002 796 3,935 6,505 7,333 18,569
2007 4,800 6,460 4,566 723 16,549
2000 16,060 21,825 26,003 23,288 -87,176

Basic earnings per share "

2002 .02 11 .18 .21 52
2001 A3 18 13 .02 46
2000 45 61 73 65 244

Diluted earnings per share

2002 .02 1 18 217 .52
2001 A3 18 A3 .02 46
2000 .45 61 73 .65 243

Dividends per share

2002 10 10 10 .10 40
2007 25 25 25 10 .85
2000 24 25 25 25 .99

(1) Earnings per share amounts for each quarter are required to be computed independently and may not equal the amounts
computed for the total year.



CoMMON STOCK PRICE INFORMATION

Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

First Quarter Second Quarter  Third Quarter Fourth Quarter Year
2002
Class A common
High $ 2868 $ 2950 $ 2737 $ 2575 $ 2950
Low 21.33 23.60 19.80 17.86 17.86
Final 28.23 27.01 21.84 24.72 24.72
Class B common
High 27.00 28.78 27.89 26.99 28.78
Low 21.00 23.50 20.50 18.90 18.90
Final 27.00 23.50 20.70 25.75 25.75
2001
Class A common
High 29.25 26.00 27.09 24.70 29.25
Low 18.50 21.90 17.85 18.34 17.85
Final 23.58 24.25 20.20 22.06 22.06
Class B common
High 29.00 26.00 24.00 23.00 29.00
Low 24 56 21.00 19.25 19.67 19.25
Final 27.00 22.00 21.99 21.00 21.00
2000
Class A common
High 26.25 25.00 26.88 29.00 29.00
Low 23.00 22.06 22.13 20.25 20.25
Final 23.94 23.13 23.63 23.63 23.63
Class B common
High 26.75 2413 24.81 25.50 26.75
Low 22.00 22.50 24.00 24.50 22.00
Final 23.00 24.13 24.75 24.56 24.56
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STOCKKOLDERS® INFORMATION

Kelly Services, Inc.
Corporate Headquarters
999 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, Michigan 48084-4782
USA

(248) 362-4444

www.kellyservices.com

Investor Relations Contact
James M. Polehna

Director, Investor Relations
Kelly Services, Inc.

999 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, Michigan 48084-4782
U.S.A.

(248) 244-4586

Annval Meaeting

The Annual Meeting of Stockholders will be held

on April 29, 2003, at 11:00 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time,
at the Corporate Headquarters of the Company.

All stockholders are invited to artend.

Staclk Transfer Agent & Registrar
Mellon Investor Services, LLC

PO. Box 3315

South Hackensack, NJ 07606-3315

For assistance with transfers of stock to another name,
lost or destroyed stock certificates, lost dividend
checks, direct deposit of dividends, consolidation of

accounts, ot change of addresses, please contact
Mellon at:

Toll Free (U.S. and Canada):
TDD for Hearing Impaired:
Foreign Stockholders:

TDD Foreign Stockholders:

(866) 249-2607
(800) 231-5469
(201) 329-8660
(201) 329-8354

You may also visit their website,
www.melloninvestor.com, or contact

Kelly’s director of Investor Relations.

Independent Accountants
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

400 Renaissance Center
Detroit, Michigan 48243-1507

Financial Reports for Stockholders

Stockholders, security analysts, and interested investors
may obtain additional copies of this summary annual
report, the Company’s quarterly reports, and copies of
the Company’s Annual Report to the Securities and
Exchange Commission on Form 10-K, without charge,
by addressing requests to the director of Investor
Relations. This information can also be found at the
Kelly Services website.

Dividend Reinvestment

and Direct Stock Purchase Plan

Registered stockholders can purchase additional shares of
Kelly’s Class A common stock through Kelly’s Dividend
Reinvestment and Direct Stock Purchase Plan. Initial
putchases of Kelly’s Class A common stock' can also be
made through this Plan. Participation is voluntary and
allows for automatic reinvestment of cash dividends,
direct cash investments, and safekeeping of stock
certificates. For more information about this service,
visit our website: www.kellyservices.com and select
Investor Relations or contact Investor Relations at Kelly.

Stock Listings

Kelly Services Class A and Class B common stock
trade on the Nasdaq Stock Market™ under the
symbols: KELYA and KELYB.

@ Recycled

© 2003 Kelly Services, Inc.
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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

{X] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTICN 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 For the fiscal year ended December 29, 2002
OR
{1 TRANSITION REPCRT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 (NC FEE REQUIRED)
For the transition period from to

Commission file number 0-1088

KELLY SERVICES, INC.

(Exact Name of Registrant as specified in its Charter)

Delaware 38-1510762
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incorporated by reference in Part Ill.
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PART |

iTEM 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS.

History and Development of Business

Kelly Services, Inc. (“Kelly” or the “Company”), a successor to the business established by William R. Kelly
in 1948, was incorporated under the laws of Delaware on August 27, 1952. Founded as a temporary
staffing company, we have been engaged in providing staffing services to customers in a variety of
industries throughout our 56-year history.

Kelly operates 2,400 company-owned offices, both stand-alone and customer on-site, in 26 countries
throughout the world. Each office provides a specific mix of services from one or more of our divisions and
subsidiaries, according to market demand. We serve a cross-section of customers from industry,
commerce, government, and various professions. Our clients include some of the largest corporations in the
world and successful niche businesses.

Kelly’s history has been marked by strategic growth and global expansion. This growth into new geographic
areas, as well as business and service lines, has been achieved through both internally developed start-up
operations and outside acquisitions of existing companies. When considering acquisitions, we seek out
companies with strong leadership, a team-based culture and shared business values in locations that
demonstrate demand for quality staffing services.

In 2001, Kelly formed BTI Consultants Hong Kong, Lid., which expanded our staffing services in Asia and
the Pacific Rim.

During 2000, we completed three acquisitions, further increasing our domestic and international reach.
Extra ETT in Spain, a company that specializes in staffing for the automotive industry, gave Kelly a global
automotive presence in three continents; Business Trends Group, including Business Trends Pte Ltd and
BTI Consultants Pte Ltd, is headquartered in Singapore, and extended Keily’s staffing services to six
Southeast Asia countries; and ProStaff Group, a leading staffing company based in Milwaukee, Wisconsin,
strengthened our Midwest presence.

Over the years, Kelly has developed a number of specialized staffing services in response to our changing
global markets, new economies, and advances in workplace technology. We have also designed many
assessment, training, placement, and evaluation systems that ensure Kelly's temporary staff meet the needs
of our diverse client base.

We are headquartered in Troy, Michigan, U.S.A.

Geographic Breadth of Services

We provide temporary staffing services to a diversified group of customers through offices located in major
cities throughout North America (the U.S., Canada, Puerto Rico, and Mexico); Europe (Belgium, Denmark,
France, Germany, ireland, italy, Luxembourg, the Netherlands, Norway, Russia, Spain, Sweden,
Switzerland, and the United Kingdom); and the Asia-Pacific region (Australia, Hong Kong, India, Indonesia,
Malaysia, New Zealand, the Philippines, Singapore, and Thailand).




Description of Business Segments

Kelly's operations are divided into three principal business segments: U.S. Commercial Staffing;
Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives (PTSA); and International.

U.S. Commercial Staffing

Kelly's U.S. Commercial Staffing segment includes: Kelly Office Services, offering trained employees who
work in word processing and data entry, and as administrative support staff; KellyConnect, providing staff for
call centers, technical support hotlines, and telemarketing units; Kelly Educational Staffing, the first
nationwide program supplying qualified substitute teachers; Kelly Merchandising Services, including support
staff for seminars, sales, and {rade shows; Kelly Electronic Assembly Services, providing technicians to
serve the automotive, aerospace, and pharmaceutical industries; Kelly Light Industrial Services, placing staff
experienced in facilities management, materials handling, food service, and more; and KellySelect, a
temporary-to-fulltime service that gives customers and temporary staff an opportunity to try out and evaluate
before making a fulitime employment decision.

Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives (PTSA)

Our PTSA segment is comprised of the Professional and Technical Staffing group and the Staffing
Alternatives group. Professional and Technical Staffing consists of a number of industry-specific services
including: Kelly Scientific Resources, providing entry-level to Ph.D. employees to fill positions requiring
expertise in biology, chemistry, geology, biochemistry, and physics; Kelly Healthcare Resources, providing a
variety of professionals to work in hospitals, ambulatory care centers, HMOs, and other health insurance
companies, Kelly Home Care Services, supplying families with nurses, home health aides, and caregivers;
Kelly Financial Resources, serving the needs of corporate finance departments, accounting firms, and
financial institutions with professional and support personnel; Kelly Law Registry, ptacing attorneys and
paralegals at more than 1,400 major corporations and law firms across the country; Kelly IT Resources,
providing information technology specialists, website developers, and other support staff; Kelly Automotive
Services Group, supporting the auto industry since 1946, this segment places staff at all levels—from
engineers to systems analysts; and Kelly Engineering Resources, supplying chemical, electrical,
mechanical, aerospace, and petrochemical engineers to industries around the world.

Our Staffing Alternatives group includes: Kelly Staff Leasing, which allows customers to transfer the
benefits and payroll administration of employees to us; Kelly Management Services, our outsourcing
business that provides operational management of entire departments or business functions; Kelly Vendor
Management Solutions, supplying clients with an array of suppliers who provide professional, technical, or
commercial staffing; HRfirst, a recruitment consuiting business; and Kelly HR Consulting, helping clients with
strategic staffing, training, compensation, and benefits.

international

In addition to providing commercial, professional, and technical staffing, our International segment meets the
specific needs of global customers with these programs: KellyAssess, providing personne! assessment
techniques for selection, promotion, and performance management; Kelly MultiHire, our recruiting and
human resources services and Kelly Artworks, supplying qualified staff to the creative and multimedia
industries.

Financial information regarding Kelly’s industry segments is included in Part Il, item 8 of this filing.

Business Strategy

Kelly's temporary staffing services are designed to help our customers meet a variety of human resource
needs in a flexible, efficient, cost-effective manner. Typically, customers turn to Kelly to staff up during
peak workloads caused by predictable factors such as inventories, special projects, or vacations; and non-
predictable periods resulting from illness, emergency, or rapidly changing economic conditions.




Our services offer customers a number of advantages. Because we handle advertising, screening,
interviewing, testing, and training, clients are spared considerable expense. And, because customers pay
an hourly rate based on the hours of service of a specific employee, record keeping and overhead are
eliminated.

Business Operations

Service Marks

Kelly owns numerous service marks that are registered with the United States Patent and Trademark
Office, the European Union Community Trademark Office, and numerous individual country trademark
offices.

Seasonal Implications

Kelly's quarterly operating results are affected by the seasonality of our customers’ businesses. Demand for
our services historically has been lower during the first and fourth quarters as a result of hofidays, and
typically begins to increase during the second and third quarters of the following year.

Working Capital
We believe there are no unusual or special working capital requirements in the staffing service industry.
Customers

We are not dependent on any single customer, or a limited segment of customers. Our largest single
customer accounted for approximately 6% of the total sales in 2002.

Government Coniracts

Although Kelly conducts business under various government contracts, that portion of our business is not
significant.

Competition

The worldwide temporary staffing services industry is very competitive and highly fragmented, with limited
barriers for entry into the market. Kelly is considered to be a pioneer in the staffing industry and is one of
the largest global suppliers of staffing services, competing in global, national, regional, and local markets.

in the United States, approximately 100 national competitors operate; and more than 21,000 smaller
organizations compete in varying degrees at local levels. Several similar companies—global, national, and
local-—compete in foreign markets. In 2002, Kelly’s largest competitors were Adecco, S.A., Manpower, Inc.,
Randstad Holding N.V., Vedior N.V., Spherion Corporation, and CD! Corporation.

Key factors that influence success in our industry include geographic coverage, breadth of service, quality of
service, and price.

Geographic presence is of utmost importance, as temporary employees are generally unwilling to travel
great distances for assignment, and customers prefer working with companies in their local market. Breadth
of service has become more critical as customers seek “one-stop shopping” for all their staffing needs.

Quality of service, another factor, is highly dependent on the availability of qualified, competent temporary
employees, and Kelly's ability to recruit, screen, train, retain and manage a pool of employees who match
the skills required by particular customers. Conversely, during an economic downturn, Kelly must balance
competitive pricing pressures with the need to retain a qualified workforce.

Price competition in the staffing industry is intense—particularly for office clerical and light industrial
personnel—and pricing pressure from customers and competitors continues to be significant.

In summary, Kelly expects that the level of competition will continue to remain high in the foreseeable
future—a factor that could limit our ability to increase or maintain our market share and profitability.




Environmental Concerns

Because we are involved in a service business, Kelly is not materially impacted by federal, state, or local
laws that regulate the discharge of materials into the environment,

Employees

We employ approximately 1,200 people at our corporate headquarters in Troy, Michigan, and approximately
7,000 staff at company-owned branch offices throughout the world. 1n 2002, we placed nearly 700,000
temporary employees.

Although our services may be provided in customer’s facilities, Kelly remains the employer of our temporary
employees, with responsibility for their assignment and reassignment. As an employer, Kelly is therefore
responsible for paying Social Security, Medicare, and disability taxes, workers’ compensation,
unemployment compensation taxes and their equivalents outside the United States, as well as administering
employee payroll deductions for Social Security, Medicare, and income taxes.

Foreign Operations

For information regarding sales, earnings from operations, and long-lived assets by domestic and foreign
operations, please refer to the information presented in the Segment Disclosures note to our consolidated
financial statements, presented in Part ll, ltem 8 of this report.

Risk Factors

Highly Competitive Marfets

The worldwide staffing services market is highly competitive with limited barriers to entry. Kelly competes in
global, national, regional and local markets with full-service and specialized temporary staffing companies.
In addition to Kelly, several competitors, including Adecco, Manpower, Randstadt, Vedior, Spherion and CDI
have very substantial marketing and financial resources. Price competition in the staffing industry is
significant, particularly for the provision of office clerical and light industrial personnel, and pricing pressures
from competitors and customers are increasing. Kelly expects that the level of competition will remain high
in the future, which could limit Kelly's ability to maintain or increase its market share or profitability.

Fluctuations in General Economic Conditions

Demand for staffing services is significantly affected by the general level of economic activity and
unemployment in the United States. When economic activity increases, temporary employees are often
added before full-time employees are hired. However, as economic activity slows, many companies reduce
their use of temporary employees before laying off full-time employees. In addition, Kelly may experience
more competitive pricing pressure during such periods of economic downturn. Therefore, any significant
economic downturn could have a material adverse impact on Kelly's profitability.

Ability to Attract and Retain Qualified Candidates

Kelly depends upon its ability to attract qualified temporary personnel who possess the skills and experience
necessary to meet the staffing requirements of its clients. Kelly must continuaily evaluate its base of
available qualified personnel to keep pace with changing client needs. Competition for individuals with
proven professional skills is constant, and demand for such individuals is expected to remain very strong for
the foreseeable future. There is always uncertainty whether qualified personnel will continue to be available
to Kelly in sufficient numbers and on terms of employment acceptable to Kelly.




Liabilities for Client and Employee Actions

Temporary staffing services providers employ and assign people generally in the workplace of other
businesses. Attendant risks of such activities include possible claims of discrimination and harassment,
employment of illegal aliens, violations of wage and hour requirements, and errors and omissions of its
temporary employees, particularly for the actions of professionals (e.g., attorneys, accountants, and
scientists). Misuse of client proprietary information, misappropriation of funds, other criminal activity and
other similar claims are also attendant risks.

Kelly has policies and guidelines in place to help reduce its exposure to these risks and has purchased
insurance policies against certain risks in amounts that it believes to be adequate. Although Kelly
historically has not had any material losses resulting from these risks, there can be no assurance that Kelly
will not experience such losses in the future or that Kelly's insurance will remain available on reasonable
terms or be sufficient in amount or scope to cover any such liability.

Highly Dependent on Key Management

Kelly is highly dependent on its management. Kelly believes that its success has depended to a significant
extent upon the efforts and abilities of its Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Terence E. Adderley, and
certain other key executives. The loss of the services of Mr. Adderley or any of the other key executives
could have a material adverse effect upon the Company.

Government Regulations

Government regulations may result in prohibition or restriction of certain types of employment services or the
imposition of new or additional benefit, licensing or tax requirements that may reduce Kelly's future earnings.
Such legislative or regulatory changes could inciude, among others, the prohibition or restriction of certain
types of employment services or the imposition of new or additional benefit, licensing or tax requirements
with respect to the provision of employment services. There can be no assurance that Kelly will be able to
increase the fees charged to its clients in a timely manner and in a sufficient amount to cover increased
costs as a result of any of the foregoing.

Foreign Currency Filuctuations

Kelly's operations are conducted in 25 countries outside the U.S. and Kelly’s local operations are reported in
the applicable foreign currencies and then translated into U.S. dollars at the applicable foreign currency
exchange rates for inclusion in Kelly’s consolidated financial statements. Exchange rates for currencies of
these countries may fluctuate in relation to the U.S. dollar and such fluctuations may have an adverse or
favorable effect on Kelly’s operating results when translating foreign currency into U.S. dollars.

Stock Price Fluctuations

Our stock price can fluctuate as a result of a variety of factors, including factors listed in these "Risk
Factors,” many of which are beyond our control. These factors include actual or anticipated variations in our
quarterly operating results; announcements of new services by us or our competitors; announcements
relating to strategic relationships or acquisitions; changes in financial estimates by securities analysts; and
changes in general economic conditions. Because of this, we may fail to meet the expectations of our
shareholders or of securities analysts, and our stock price could fluctuate as a result.

Concentration of Ownership

Terence E. Adderley, our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, and certain trusts with respect to which he
acts as trustee or co-trustee, control approximately 92.4% of our outstanding Class B common stock, our
only class of stock entitled to voting rights. Mr. Adderley is therefore able to exercise voting control of the
Company with respect to matters requiring stockholder approval, including the election of directors and
approval of significant corporate transactions.




Access to Company Information

Kelly Services electronically files the annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current
reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to those reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC). The public may read and copy any of the reports that are filed with the SEC at the SEC’s Public
Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20549. The public may obtain information on the
operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an
Internet site (http://www.sec.gov) that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other
information regarding issuers that file electronically.

Kelly makes available, free of charge, through its website, and by responding to requests addressed to our
director of investor relations, the annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current
reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to those reports. These reports are available as soon as
reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with or furnished to the Securities and
Exchange Commission. Kelly’s website address is: “http://www .kellyservices.com”. The information
contained on our website, or on other websites linked to our website, is not part of this document.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.

Kelly Services owns its headquarters in Troy, Michigan, where corporate, subsidiary, and divisional offices
are currently located. We purchased the original headquarters building in 1977 and have expanded our
operations into additional buildings purchased in 1991, 1997, and 2001.

The combined usable floor space in our Troy complex is approximately 350,000 square feet, and an
additional 63,000 square feet nearby is leased. Kelly's buildings are in good condition and are currently
adequate for their intended purpose and use. Our company owns undeveloped land in Troy and Northern
Oakland County, Michigan, for possible future expansion.

Branch office business is conducted in leased premises and a majority of our leases are for fixed terms,
generally five years in the U.S. and 5-10 years outside the U.S. Kelly owns virtually all of its office furniture
and the equipment used in corporate headquarters and branch offices.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

The Company is involved in various legal proceedings occurring in the normal course of its business. in the
opinion of the Company’s management, adequate provision has been made for losses that are likely to
result from these proceedings.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION COF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

There were no matters submitted to a vote of security holders in the fourth quarter of 2002.




PART U

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON STOCK AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS.

Kelly’s stock is traded on the NASDAQ National Market System (NMS). The high and low seiling prices for
the Class A common stock and Class B common stock as quoted by the National Association of Securities
Dealers, Inc. and the dividends paid on the common stock for each quarterly period in the last two fiscal
years are reported below:

Per share amounts (in dollars)

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

2002
Class A common
High
Low

Class B common

High
Low
Dividends
2001
Class A common
High $ 29.25 $ 26.00 $ 27.09 $ 24.70 $ 29.25
Low 18.50 21.90 17.85 18.34 17.85
Class B common
High 29.00 26.00 24.00 23.00 29.00
Low 24.56 21.00 19.25 19.67 19.25
Dividends .25 25 25 10 .85

The number of holders of record and individual participants of the Class A and Class B common stock of the
Company were 5,284 and 563, respectively, as of February 10, 2003.




ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

The following table summarizes selected financial information of Kelly Services, Inc. and its subsidiaries for
each of the most recent six fiscal years. This table should be read in conjunction with other financial
information of the registrant including "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations" and financial statements included elsewhere herein.

M

(In millions except per share amounts) 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

Sales of services $4,323.5 $4,256.9 $4,487.3 $4,269.1 $4,092.3 $3,852.9
Earnings before taxes (2) 30.8 276 145.3 143.7 1436 137.0
Net earnings 18.6 16.5 87.2 85.1 84.7 80.8

Per share data:
Basic earnings per share 0.52 0.46 2.44 2.37 2.24 212
Diluted earnings per share 0.52 0.46 2.43 2.36 2.23 212

Dividends per share

Classes A and B common 0.40 0.85 0.99 0.95 0.91 0.87
Working capital 352.2 3220 336.2 344.7 346.8 411.0
Total assets 1,072.1 1,039.4 1,089.6 1,033.7 964.2 967.2

(1) Fiscal year included 53 weeks.

(2) Asdiscussed in Note 4 to the financial statements, the Company eliminated goodwill amortization beginning in
2002. Goodwill amoertization included in earnings before taxes was $2.7 million in 2001, $2.0 million in 2000,
$1.8 million in 1999 and $1.5 million in 1998 and 1997, respectively.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF CPERATIONS.

Resuits of Operations
2002 versus 2001

Sales for 2002 totaled $4.323 billion, an increase of 1.6% compared to the $4.257 billion reported in the prior
year. The increase was primarily the result of an increase in average hourly bift rates of 1.4%. Hours
worked were essentially unchanged year over year. Sales increases in the U.S. Commercial Staffing and
Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives (PTSA) segments were partially offset by a slight sales
decrease in the International segment.

Gross profit of $692.7 million was 0.7% lower than the gross profit of $697.9 million in 2001. Gross profit as
a percentage of sales was 16.0% in 2002, a decrease of 0.4 percentage point compared to the 16.4% rate
recorded in the prior year. Gross profit rates of the PTSA and International segments declined while U.S.
Commercial Staffing remained relatively unchanged. The decline in gross profit rates was due primarily to a
continuing shift in the mix of customers to large corporate and national accounts and a decline in recruitment
fee income.

Many of the Company’s large corporate and national account customers have negotiated high volume global
service agreements, which tend to result in lower gross profit rates than those earned with the Company's
small and medium size customers. The Company'’s strategy is focused on serving and growing these large
corporate and national accounts. As customer mix shifts to large corporate and national accounts, the
Company's average gross margins tend to decrease. Offsetting this impact, there are economies of scale
and other expense savings associated with servicing these large accounts that tend to mitigate the overall
effect on profitability. The Company expects this trend to continue in 2003.




Fee based recruitment income, which represents approximately one percent of the Company’s total sales,
has a significant impact on gross profit rates. There are very low direct costs of services associated with
recruitment income. Therefore, decreases in permanent placement fees can have a disproportionate impact
on gross profit rates. As compared to last year, many customers reduced or eliminated the recruiting of full-
time employees and the conversions of temporary to permanent staff. The Company expects that
recruitment fee income will begin to increase when economic growth and job creation resume.

Selling, general and administrative expenses of $662.3 million were 1.1% lower than last year. The expense
rate improved to 15.3% of sales in 2002 as compared to 15.7% in 2001. The decrease was due primarily to
staff reductions and lower telecommunication and recruiting costs, which were the result of expense
reduction initiatives the Company implemented during 2001, and the elimination of goodwill amortization
(see discussion to follow in “Critical Accounting Policies”). The staff reductions in both field operations and
headquarters units generated savings of approximately $6 million in 2002 as compared with the prior year.
The Company did not incur significant termination costs as a result of these staff reductions. The majority of
the staff reductions took place during the second and third quarters of 2001. These savings were partially
offset by field and headquarters bonus payments, which increased due to the Company’s improved
performance, the effect of currency rates on international expenses and increased depreciation expense as
a result of the Company’s ongoing deployment of information technology programs.

Earnings from operations in 2002 totaled $30.4 million, an 8.7% increase compared to the $28.0 million
reported for 2001. The increase in earnings from operations was the result of many factors discussed
above, including the elimination of goodwill amortization of $2.7 million. Earnings were 0.7% of sales for
both 2002 and 2001.

Net interest income for 2002 was $362 thousand, a $743 thousand improvement compared to last year’s net
interest expense of $381 thousand. The improvement is primarily attributable to higher cash balances and
lower short-term debt levels, offset by the impact of lower interest rates.

Earnings before taxes were $30.8 million, an increase of 11.5% from 2001. Earnings before taxes averaged
0.7% of sales in 2002 and 0.6% of sales in 2001. The effective income tax rate in 2002 was 39.6%, a 0.4
percentage point improvement compared with last year's 40.0% rate. The decrease in the overall income
tax rate was the result of several factors including the favorable settlement of prior years’ tax audits, offset
by an increase in valuation reserves related to the Company'’s abiiity to utilize foreign net operating loss
carryforwards.

Net earnings were $18.6 million in 2002, a 12.2% increase compared to the $16.5 million earned in 2001.
Basic and diluted earnings per share were $0.52, an increase of 13.0% as compared to basic and diluted
earnings per share of $0.46 in 2001.

U.S. Commercial Staffing

Sales in the U.S. Commercial Staffing segment, which represented 49% of total Company sales in 2002 and
2001, totaled $2.105 billion in 2002, a 0.5% increase compared to the $2.095 billion reported for 2001. The
increase was primarily the result of an increase in average hourly bill rates of 0.6%, offset by a 0.1%
decrease in hours worked. Year-over-year sales comparisons were: down 12.3% in the first quarter, flat in
the second quarter, up 6.7% in the third quarter and up 8.9% in the fourth quarter. Sales trends were
relatively stable month by month over the course of the fourth quarter.

U.S. Commercial Staffing earnings totaled $118.7 million, an increase of 3.5% in 2002, as a result of the
0.5% sales increase, relatively stable gross profit rates and a 1.8% decrease in expenses. The gross profit
rate averaged 15.8% in both 2002 and 2001. Improvements in benefit costs were offset by the impact of an
ongoing shift in mix of sales to larger corporate and national accounts. Year-over-year gross profit rate
comparisons for U.S. Commercial Staffing were down in the first and second quarters and up in the third and
fourth quarters. The increase in gross profit rate in the second half of 2002 reflected improvement in
benefits costs relative to last year, including workers’ compensation expense, and increased fee-based
income in the fourth quarter. Given relatively high and rising unemployment in the U.S., the Company
expects an increase in state unemployment taxes in 2003 which, to the extent not recovered through pricing
actions, may decrease the gross profit rate for U.S. Commercial Staffing.




U.S. Commercial Staffing expenses were tightly controlled and decreased 1.8% year-over-year primarily due
to staff reductions and lower recruiting costs, partially offset by higher field bonus payouts and the impact of
the Company’s ongoing deployment of new front office systems.

Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives

Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives (PTSA) includes the following business units: Kelly
Scientific Resources, Kelly Healthcare Resources, Kelly Home Care Services, Kelly Automotive Services
Group, Kelly Engineering Resources, Kelly IT Resources, Kelly Law Registry, Kelly Financial Resources,
Kelly Management Services, Kelly Staff Leasing, Kelly HR Consulting, HRfirst and Kelly Vendor
Management Solutions.

Sales in the PTSA segment totaled $1.137 billion, an increase of 5.7% compared to the $1.075 billion
reported in 2001. The growth is due to an increase in average hourly bill rates of 4.8%, partially offset by a
decrease in hours worked of 0.1% in the professional and technical businesses. In addition, there was an
increase in revenues of 7.4% in the staffing alternatives businesses, which include staff leasing and
management services. PTSA sales represented 26% of total Company sales in 2002 and 25% in 2001.

During 2002, Kelly Healthcare Resources and Kelly Financial Resources continued to be the leading
performers, exhibiting sales growth of over 25% as compared to 2001. Kelly Staff Leasing, Kelly
Engineering Resources, Kelly IT Resources, Kelly Management Services and Kelly Law Registry also
maintained positive sales growth in 2002. Kelly Automotive Services Group posted positive growth in the
second half of the year, resulting in a slight overall increase year over year. However, Kelly Home Care
Services experienced a significant revenue decline during 2002 as compared to 2001, This decrease,
however, was consistent with industry trends in its staffing sector.

Although Kelly Staff Leasing experienced positive sales growth in 2002, we are changing their customer mix
to better position this business for the long term. As a result, we expect our staff leasing sales to decline by
2% to 3% in the first quarter of 2003. However, with a stronger customer base, we expect there will be a
small positive impact to earnings.

PTSA earnings from operations totaled $50.5 million in 2002, an increase of 8.2% from 2001. This was the
result of the 5.7% increase in sales, partially offset by a 0.5 percentage point decrease in the gross profit
rate and the effect of holding expenses to a 1.1% increase.

The decrease in the gross profit rate was due to changes in business unit mix and rate decreases in certain
business units, such as Kelly Automotive Services Group and Kelly IT Resources. The most significant
factor impacting the business unit mix was the decline in sales at the Kelly Home Care Services unit, which
has a higher than average gross profit rate. These declines were partially offset by a 20.8% year-over-year
increase in PTSA fee-based income. As discussed with respect to U.S. Commercial Staffing, the Company
expects an increase in state unemployment taxes in 2003 which, to the extent not recovered through pricing
actions, may decrease the gross profit rate for PTSA.

PTSA expenses increased 1.1% from the prior year, due to higher field bonus payouts, the impact of the
Company’s ongoing deployment of new front office systems, higher liability insurance costs and increased
facilities expense associated with the expansion of Kelly Financial Resources and Kelly Healthcare
Resources. This was partially offset by the elimination of goodwill amortization and lower recruiting costs.
Expenses as a percent of sales decreased to 9.6% in 2002 from 10.0% in 2001.

International

Translated U.S. dollar sales in International totaled $1.082 billion, a 0.5% decrease compared to the $1.087
billion reported in 2001. This decrease resulted primarily from a 19% decrease in recruitment fees and a
0.2% decrease in hours worked. U.S. dollar-average bill rates were essentiaily unchanged year over year.
international sales represented 25% of total Company sales in 2002 and 26% of total Company sales in
2001.

The Americas and Asia-Pacific, the first regions within the International segment to reflect the negative
impact of the global economic slowdown, are continuing to show improvement. Year-over-year sales
comparisons in continental Europe and the United Kingdom remained negative throughout 2002.



During 2002, the U.S. dollar continued to fall in comparison to many foreign currencies, including the Euro
and British pound. As a resuit, Kelly's U.S. dollar translated sales and expenses were higher than would
have otherwise been reported. On a constant currency basis, international revenue decreased 4%. This
compared to 3% overall constant currency sales growth in 2001. Year-over-year constant currency sales
declined 6% in the first quarter, 2% in the second quarter, 4% in the third quarter and 2% in the fourth
quarter. If foreign currency exchange rates remain at their current levels, Kelly's first and second quarter
2003 sales will be favorably impacted.

International earnings totaled $5.2 million, a decrease of 44.7% from 2001, resulting from the 0.5% decrease

in sales and a 0.8 percentage point decline in the gross profit rate, partially offset by a 2.6% reduction in
expenses.

The decline in the gross profit rate was primarily due to the 18% decrease in recruitment fee income, with
the most significant decrease occurring in the United Kingdom. On a year-over-year basis, translated U.S.
dollar expenses in the International segment decreased 2.6%, primarily due to lower wages and recruiting
costs and the efimination of goodwill amortization. On a constant currency basis, expenses decreased 7%.

Results of Operations
2001 versus 2000

Sales of services for 2001 totaled $4.257 billion, a decrease of 5.1% compared to the $4.487 billion reported
in the prior year. The decrease was a result of a decline in hours worked of 7.6% partially offset by an
increase in average hourly bill rates of 1.9%. Sales decreases in the U.S. Commercial Staffing and
International segments were partially offset by a sales increase in the PTSA segment.

The 2001 gross profit rate averaged 16.4%, a decrease of 1.3 percentage points compared to the 17.7%
rate earned in 2000. This reflected decreases in the gross profit rates of all three of the Company's
business segments. The decline in gross profit rates was due primarily to a continuing shift in the mix of
customers to large corporate and national accounts and a decline in recruitment fee income.

Selling, general and administrative expenses expressed as a percentage of sales were 15.7%, a 1.1
percentage point increase compared to the 14.6% rate in the prior year. Selling, general and administrative
expenses totaled $669.8 million and grew 2.2% from 2000.

The Company implemented a number of expense reduction initiatives that increasingly began to show
results as the year progressed. These initiatives included targeted staff and expense reductions in both field
operations and headquarters units. The Company did not incur significant termination costs as a result of
these staff reductions. The majority of the staff reductions took place during the second and third quarters of
2001.

Earnings from operations totaled $28.0 million, a 79.6% decrease compared to the $137.1 million reported
for 2000. Earnings were 0.7% of sales as compared to 3.1% for 2000.

Net interest expense was $381 thousand in 2001 and $409 thousand in 2000. Net interest expense for the
year was essentially flat and was attributable to higher average cash levels and reduced short-term debt
balances, both impacted by lower interest rates.

The effective income tax rate was 40.0% in 2001 and 2000.

Net earnings totaled $16.5 million in 2001, a decrease of 81.0% compared to the $87.2 million earned in
2000. The rate of return on sales was 0.4% compared with last year's 1.9% rate. Diluted earnings per
share for 2001 were $.46, an 81.1% decrease as compared to diluted earnings per share of $2.43 in 2000.

U.8. Commercial Staffing

Sales in the U.S. Commercial Staffing segment totaled $2.095 biilion in 2001, a 10.0% decrease compared
to the $2.327 billion reported for 2000. This reflected a decrease in hours worked of 13.6% partially offset
by an increase in average hourly bill rates of 4.3%. Year-over-year sales comparisons were flat in the first
quarter, and declined consistently over the balance of the year reflecting a 7.9% decrease in the second
quarter, a 14.3% decrease in the third quarter and a 16.7% decrease in the fourth quarter. U.S. Commercial
Staffing sales represented 49% of total Company sales in 2001 and 52% of total Company sales in 2000.



U.S. Commercial Staffing earnings from operations totaled $114.7 million in 2001, a decrease of 36.8%
compared to the $181.4 miilion reported in 2000. The 10.0% sales decrease, combined with a 1.5
percentage point decrease in the gross profit rate, produced the 38.8% earnings decline. The decline in
gross profit rates reflects both an ongoing shift in mix of sales to larger corporate and national accounts and
decreases in fee-based income. The year-over-year decrease in recruitment fee income for U.S.
Commercial Staffing was 33.4%.

Professional, Technical and Staffing Alternatives

Sales in the PTSA segment totaled $1.075 billion in 2001, an increase of 1.5% compared to the $1.059
billion reported in 2000. The growth is due to an increase in average hourly bill rates of 5.5% partially offset
by a decrease in hours worked of 5.2% in the professional and technical businesses. In addition, there was
an increase in revenues of 6.0% in the staffing alternatives businesses, which include staff ieasing and
management services. On a year-over-year basis, PTSA sales grew 3.6% in the first quarter and 3.9% in
the second quarter, but decreased 0.3% in the third quarter and 0.9% in the fourth quarter.

Results were mixed among the 13 business units that comprise PTSA. Kelly Healthcare Resources, Kelly
Financial Resources and Kelly Vendor Management Solutions were the leading performers during the year,
exhibiting positive sales growth as compared to 2000. Kelly Staff Leasing maintained positive sales growth
throughout the year as well. However, several units within PTSA did experience sales decreases as the
year progressed. In particular, Kelly Automotive Services Group and Kelly Law Registry experienced
double-digit sales declines as compared to 2000. These decreases, however, were consistent with industry
trends in their staffing sectors.

PTSA sales represented 25% of total Company sales in 2001 and 24% of total Company sales in 2000.

PTSA earnings for 2001 decreased 34.8% from 2000. During the first nine months of 2001, the Company
continued to invest in those professional and technical businesses, which exhibited stronger growth. The
Company opened 13 new branches and implemented new technology, which caused expenses to be higher
as compared to the prior year. In addition, recruitment fee income decreased significantly in many PTSA
business units, which negatively impacted the Company's gross profit rate.

International

Translated U.S. dollar sales in International totaled $1.087 billion in 2001, a 1.3% decrease compared to the
$1.101 billion reported in 2000. This decrease resulted from a decline in the U.S. dollar average hourly bill
rates of 4.4% partially offset by an increase in hours worked of 3.3%.

However, on a constant currency basis, international revenue increased 3%. This compared to 10% same
currency sales growth in 2000. Year-over-year same currency sales grew 6% in the first quarter, 4% in the
second quarter and 2% in the third quarter, but declined 3% in the fourth quarter. Global slowing in staffing
demand worsened over the course of 2001. The slowdown was initially felt in Australia, Canada and Puerto
Rico. In the fourth quarter, the decline was most apparent in Continental Europe.

International sales represented 26% of total Company sales in 2001 and 25% of total Company sales in
2000.

International earnings from operations were $9.4 million for 2001, a 56.3% decrease compared to the $21.5
million reported in 2000. The decrease in earnings from operations was the result of the 1.3% decrease in
sales, a 0.5 percentage point decline in the gross profit rate and a 1.7% increase in expenses.

Decreases in fee-based income, particularly in the United Kingdom, negatively impacted gross profit rates.
However, the Company continued to see significant progress in the U.K. throughout the year. Expense
reduction initiatives allowed the U.K. to significantly improve profitability in 2001. Finally, during 2001, the
Company expanded geographic coverage to 26 countries with the opening of an office in Hong Kong.




Liquidity and Capital Resources

Historically, Kelly has financed its operations through cash generated by operating activities and revolving
credit facilities. As highlighted in the Statements of Cash Flows, the Company’s liquidity and available
capital resources are impacted by four key components: current cash and equivalents, operating activities,
investing activities and financing activities.

Cash and Equivaients

Cash and equivalents totaled $101 million at the end of 2002, an increase of $18 million from the $83 million
at year-end 2001.

Operating Activities

In 2002, the Company generated $90 million in cash from operating activities, as compared to $145 million
in 2001 and $89 million in 2000. The most significant reason for the decline in cash generated from
operations in 2002 versus 2001, as well as the increase in cash generated from operations in 2001 versus
2000, was a change in accounts receivable. The Company experienced declining revenues in 2001 which
caused a decrease in accounts receivable and generated $86 million in cash. During 2002, revenues
increased slightly and were improving as the year progressed. As a result, the Company used $9 million of
cash to fund accounts receivable.

Accounts receivable totaled $568 million at year-end 2002. Global days sales outstanding for the fourth
quarter were 46 days, which is a one-day improvement versus the 47 days in the prior year. If the economy
recovers in 2003, the Company may experience improving revenue, which may require the Company to fund
a resulting increase in accounts receivable.

The Company's working capital position was $352 million at the end of 2002, an increase of $30 million from
2001 and $16 million from 2000. The current ratio was 2.0 at the end of 2002 as compared with 1.9 in 2001
and 2000.

Investing Activities

In 2002, the Company used $37 million on investing activities compared to $48 million in 2001 and $69
million in 2000. The most significant reasons for the continued reductions in cash used for investing
activities are decreasing levels of capital expenditures and the one-time purchase of a building in 2001. In
addition, the Company spent $21 million on three acquisitions in 2000. No acquisitions were made in 2002
or 2001.

Capital expenditures for 2002 totaled $33 million, down 23% from the $43 million spent in 2001, reflecting
the planned delay of several projects. Of the total $33 million spent in 2002, approximately 75% related to
information technology. The Company'’s capital expenditures peaked in 1999 at $77 million, decreased in
2000 to $54 million and decreased again in 2001 to $43 million. The Company plans to return to a more
normal capital spending level in 2003, when capital expenditures are expected to total between $40 and $45
million.

During the first quarter of 2001, the Company acquired a fully leased commercial office building that will be
used for future expansion. This transaction was the second leg of a tax-free exchange for undeveloped land
the Company initiated in the fourth quarter of 2000. The land was effectively swapped for the building, but in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, it is shown as a cash acquisition for $11.8 million
during 2001. The related $10.3 million cash proceeds from the sale of property is reflected in the 2000 cash
from investing activities.

Financing Activities

In 2002, the Company used $38 million in financing activities compared to $55 miillion in 2001 and $30
million in 2000. The decrease in 2002 as compared to 2001 was primarily related to lower short-term debt
repayments and reduced dividends offset by the purchase of treasury stock. The increase in 2001 as
compared to 2000 was primarily related to the net repayment of short-term debt in 2001 as compared to
additional borrowing in 2000, as well as reduced dividends.




Short-term debt totaled $25 million at year end 2002 compared to $33 million at year end 2001 and $58 at
year end 2000. All short-term borrowings are foreign currency denominated and reduce the Company's
exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations. At year end, debt represented less than 4% of total capital.

As of year-end 2002, the Company had $76 million of committed unused credit facilities. The Company’s
$100 million five-year, unsecured multi-currency revolving credit facility expires in October of 2003. Itis the
Company'’s intention to complete a new unsecured multi-currency revolving credit facility prior to expiration
of the current facility. The Company anticipates no significant change in financial covenants and believes it
will have a new credit facility in place before October. At year-end, the Company had additional
uncommitted one-year credit facilities totaling $51 million, under which the Company had borrowed less than
one million dollars.

Dividends paid per common share were $.40 in 2002, a decrease of 52.9% from 2001 dividends of $.85 per
share. The dividend was reduced in the fourth quarter of 2001 to a new rate of $.10 per share per quarter,
or $.40 per share annually. Annual cash savings from this reduction are over $21 million per year.
Dividends in 2000 were $.99 per share.

On July 1, 2002, the Company repurchased 500,000 shares of Class A common stock from the William R.

Kelly Estate. The total value of the share repurchase was $13.1 million, or $26.28 per share, representing a
2.7% discount to the closing market price of Kelly Class A common stock on June 28, 2002,

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

Summarized below are the Company’s obligations and commitments to make future payments under iease
agreements and debt obligations as of year-end 2002:

Less than More than
Total 1 year 1-3Years 3-5Years 5 years

Operating leases $ 133,000 $ 39600 $ 52100 $§ 25600 $ 15,700
Short-term borrowings 24,800 24,800 - - -

Total $ 157800 $§ 64400 § 52100 & 25600 § 15700

The Company has no material, unrecorded commitments, losses, contingencies or guarantees associated
with any related parties or unconsolidated entities.

Summary

The Company's financial position remains strong. The Company continues to carry no long-term debt and
expects to meet its cash requirements, including possible increases in accounts receivable as discussed
above, principally through cash generated from operations, available cash and equivalents and committed
unused credit facilities.

Market Risk-Sensitive Instruments and Positions

Kelly does not hold or invest in derivative contracts. The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk
primarily due to its net investment in foreign subsidiaries. This risk is mitigated by the use of the Company’s
muiti-currency line of credit. This credit facility is used to borrow in local currencies which mitigates the
exchange rate risk resulting from foreign currency-denominated net investments fluctuating in relation to the
U.S. dollar. In addition, the Company is exposed to interest rate risks through its use of the multi-currency
line of credit.

In addition, the Company is exposed to market risk as a result of its obligation to pay benefits under its

nonqualified deferred compensation plan and its related investments in company-owned variable universal
life insurance policies. The obligation to employees increases and decreases based on movements in the
equity and debt markets. The investments in publicly traded mutual funds, as part of the company-owned
variable universal life insurance policies, are designed to mitigate this risk with offsetting gains and losses.




Overall, the Company’s holdings and positions in market risk-sensitive instruments do not subject the
Company to material risk.

Critical Accounting Policies

The Company prepares its financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America. In this process, it is necessary for management to make certain
assumptions and related estimates affecting the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements
and the attached notes. Actual results can differ from assumed and estimated amounts.

Criticaf accounting policies are those that management believes require the most difficult, subjective or
complex judgments, often as a result of the need to make estimates about the effect of matters that are
inherently uncertain. The Company bases its estimates on historical experience and on various other
assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis
for making judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. Judgments and uncertainties affecting the application of those policies may result in
materially different amounts being reported under different conditions or using different assumptions. The
Company considers the following policies to be most critical in understanding the judgments involved in
preparing its consolidated financial statements.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts Receivable

We make ongoing estimates relating to the collectibility of our accounts receivable and maintain an
allowance for estimated losses resulting from the inability of our customers to make required payments. In
determining the amount of the allowance, we consider our historical level of credit losses and apply
percentages to certain aged receivable categories. We also make judgments about the creditworthiness of
significant customers based on ongoing credit evaluations, and we monitor current economic trends that
might impact the level of credit losses in the future. Historically, losses from uncollectible accounts have not
exceeded our allowance. Since we cannot predict with certainty future changes in the financial stability of
our customers, actual future losses from uncollectible accounts may differ from our estimates. If the
financial condition of our customers were to deteriorate, resulting in their inability to make payments, a larger
allowance may be required. In the event we determined that a smaller or larger ailowance was appropriate,
we would record a credit or a charge to selling, general and administrative expense in the period in which we
made such a determination. As of year-end 2002, 2001 and 2000, the allowance for uncollectible accounts
receivable was $12.5 million, $12.1 million and $13.6 million, respectively.

Workers’ Compensation

The Company has a combination of insurance and self-insurance contracts under which the Company
effectively bears the first $500,000 of risk per single accident. The Company establishes accruals for
workers’ compensation utilizing actuarial methods to estimate the undiscounted future cash payments that
will be made to satisfy the claims, including an allowance for incurred-but-not-reported claims. This process
includes establishing loss development factors, based on the historical claims experience of the Company
and the industry, and applying those factors to current claims information to derive an estimate of the
Company’s ultimate claims liability. In preparing the estimates, we also consider the nature and severity of
the claims, analyses provided by third party claims administrators, as well as current legal, economic and
regulatory factors.

Management evaluates the accrual, and the underlying assumptions, regularly throughout the year and
makes adjustments as needed. The ultimate cost of these claims may be greater than or less than the
established accrual. While management believes that the recorded amounts are adequate, there can be no
assurances that changes to management's estimates will not occur due to limitations inherent in the
estimation process. In the event we determine that a smaller or larger accrual is appropriate, we would
record a credit or a charge to cost of services in the period in which we made such a determination. The
accrual for workers’ compensation was $73.5 million, $63.3 million and $55.3 million at year-end 2002, 2001
and 2000, respectively.




Goodwill

Effective December 31, 2001, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.142
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142"), which established a new method of testing goodwill
and other intangible assets for impairment using a fair-value based approach. Under the new standard,
goodwill is no longer amortized as was previously required. Upon adoption, amortization of goodwilt and
other intangible assets ceased. Amortization of goodwill would have been $2.7 million for the fiscal year
ended December 29, 2002,

SFAS 142 requires that goodwill be tested for impairment annually or if an event occurs or circumstances
change that may reduce the fair value of the reporting unit below its book value. Should circumstances
change or events occur to indicate that the fair market value of the reporting unit has fallen below its book
value, management must then compare the estimated fair value of goodwill to book value. If the book value
exceeds the estimated fair value, an impairment loss would be recognized in an amount equal to that
excess. Such an impairment loss would be recognized as a non-cash charge to operating income.

We completed our impairment test as of the date of adoption, December 31, 2001 and during the fourth
quarter of the year ended December 29, 2002 as required under SFAS 142 and determined that goodwill is
not impaired. This test required comparison of our estimated fair value to our book value of goodwill. The
estimated fair value was based on a discounted cash flows analysis. Assumptions and estimates about
future cash flows and discount rates are complex and often subjective. They can be affected by a variety of
factors, including external factors such as industry and economic trends, and internal factors such as
changes in our business strategy and our internal forecasts.

Although we believe the assumptions and estimates we have made are reasonable and appropriate,
different assumptions and estimates could materially impact our reported financial results. Different
assumptions of the anticipated future benefits from these businesses could result in an impairment charge,
which would decrease operating income and result in lower asset values on our balance sheet. At year-end
2002, 2001 and 2000, total goodwill amounted to $80.3 million, $73.6 million and $77.4 million, respectively.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for
Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities,” which supersedes EITF No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for
Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs Incurred
in a Restructuring).” SFAS No. 145 requires companies to recognize costs associated with exit or disposal
activities when they are incurred, rather than at the date of a commitment to an exit or disposal plan as was
required by EITF No. 94-3. This statement is effective for disposal activities initiated after December 31,
2002, with early application encouraged. SFAS No. 146 is not expected to have a material effect on the
Company’s consolidated results of operations or financial position.

In November 2002, the FASB released FASB Interpretation No. 45 (FIN 45), “Guarantor's Accounting and
Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others: an
interpretation of FASB Statements No. 5, 57, and 107 and rescission of FASB Interpretation No. 34.” FIN 45
establishes new disclosure and liability-recognition requirements for direct and indirect debt guarantees with
specified characteristics. The initial measurement and recognition requirements of FIN 45 are effective
prospectively for guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002. However, the disclosure
requirements are effective for interim and annual financial-statement periods ending after December 15,
2002. The Company has adopted the disclosure provisions and management does not expect the full
adoption of FIN 45 to have a material impact on the Company’s results of operations or financial position.




Forward-Looking Statements

Certain statements contained in this document are "forward-looking" statements within the meaning of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (the "Act"). Forward-looking statements include statements
which are predictive in nature; which depend upon or refer to future events or conditions; or which include

words such as "expects,” "anticipates,” "intends,” "plans,” "believes,” "estimates,” or variations or negatives

thereof or by similar or comparable words or phrases. In addition, any statements concerning future
financial performance (including future revenues, earnings or growth rates), ongoing business strategies or
prospects, and possible future Company actions that may be provided by management are also forward-

looking statements as defined by the Act. Forward-looking statements are based on current expectations
and projections about future events and are subject to risks, uncertainties, and assumptions about the
Company; and economic and market factors in the countries in which the Company does business, among
other things. These statements are not guarantees of future performance, and the Company has no specific
intention to update these statements.

Actual events and results may differ materially from those expressed or forecasted in forward-looking
statements due to a number of factors. The principal important risk factors that could cause the Company's
actual performance and future events and actions to differ materially from such forward-looking statements
include, but are not limited to, competitive market pressures including pricing, changing market and
economic conditions, material changes in demand from large corporate customers, availability of temporary
workers with appropriate skills required by customers, increases in wages paid to temporary workers,
liabilities for client and employee actions, foreign currency fluctuations, changes in laws and regulations
(including federal, state and international tax laws), the Company’s ability to effectively implement and
manage its information technology programs, and the ability of the Company to successfully expand into
new markets and service lines. Certain risk factors are discussed more fully under “Risk Factors” in Part |,
ltem 1 of this filing.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

The financial statements and supplementary data required by this item are set forth in the accompanying
index on page 24 of this filing and are presented in pages 25-45.

{TEM 8. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

None.




PART Il

Information required by Part Ill with respect to Directors and Executive Officers of the registrant, except as
set forth under the title "Executive Officers of the Registrant” which is included on page 19, (item 10),
Executive Compensation (ltem 11), Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and
Related Stockholder Matters (item 12), and Certain Relationships and Related Transactions (Item 13} is to
be included in a definitive proxy statement filed by the Company not later than 120 days after the close of its
fiscal year and such proxy statement, when filed, is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 10. EXECUTIVE QFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT.

Name/Office

Terence E. Adderley
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer

Carl T. Camden
President and
Chief Operating Officer

Michael L. Durik
Executive Vice President

William K. Gerber
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Arlene Grimsley
Executive Vice President

George M. Reardon
Senior Vice President,
General Counsel and Secretary

48

54

49

55

55

Served as an
Officer Since (1)

Business Experience
During Last 5 Years

1961

1995

1999

1998

1994

1998

Served as officer of the Company.

Served as officer of the Company.

Served as officer of the Company
since July, 1999. From 1993 was
owner of MLD Management, an
independent consuiting firm.

Served as officer of the Company
since April, 1998. Prior thereto,
served as Vice President of Finance
at The Limited, Inc.

Served as officer of the Company.

Served as officer of the Company
since June, 1998. From 1994,
served in private practice in Houston,
Texas.

(1) Each officer serves continuously until termination of employment or removal by the Board of Directors.

ITEM 14. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.

Based on their evaluation, as of a date within 90 days of the filing date of this Form 10-K, the Company's
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-14(c) and 15d-14(c) under the Securities and Exchange Act of
1934, as amended) are effective. There have been no significant changes in internal controls or in other
factors that could significantly affect these controls subsequent to the date of their evaluation, including any
corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.




PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K.

(a) The following documents are filed as part of this report:
(1) Financial statements -

Report of Independent Accountants
Statements of Earnings for the three fiscal years ended December 29, 2002
Statements of Cash Flows for the three fiscal years ended December 29, 2002
Balance Sheets at December 29, 2002, December 30, 2001 and December 31, 2000
Statements of Stockholders' Equity for the three fiscal years ended December 29, 2002
Notes to Financial Statements

Financial Statement Schedule -

For the three fiscal years ended December 29, 2002:

Schedule |l - Valuation Reserves

All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is
shown in the financial statements or notes thereto.

(3) The Exhibits are listed in the Index to Exhibits Required by Item 601 of Regulation S-K at item (c)
below and included at page 46 which is incorporated herein by reference.

No additional financial information has been provided for the registrant as an individual company since the
total amount of net assets of subsidiaries which are restricted as to transfer to the registrant through
intercompany loans, advances or cash dividends does not exceed 25 percent of total consolidated net
assets at December 29, 2002.

(b) Areporton Form 8-K dated January 22, 2003 was filed by the Company in January, 2003. The report
was filed under ltem 5, Other Events.

(c) The Index to Exhibits and required Exhibits are included following the Financial Statement Schedule
beginning at page 46 of this filing.

(d) The Index to Financial Statements and Supplemental Schedule is included following the signatures
beginning at page 24 of this filing.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: February 21, 2003 KELLY SERVICES, INC.
Registrant
By /s W. K. Gerber

W. K. Gerber
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Date: February 21, 2003 * T. E. Adderley

T. E. Adderley

Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer and Director

{Principal Executive Officer)

Date: February 21, 2003 * C. T. Camden

C.T. Camden
President, Chief Operating
Officer and Director

Date: February 21, 2003 * C. V. Fricke

C. V. Fricke
Director

Date: February 21, 2003 * M. A Fay, O.P.

M. A. Fay, O.P.
Director

Date: February 21, 2003 * V. G. Istock

V. G. Istock
Director

Date: February 21, 2003 * B, J. White

B. J. White
Director

Date: February 21, 2003 s/ W. K. Gerber

W. K. Gerber

Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial Officer and
Principal Accounting Officer)

Date: February 21, 2003 *By /st W. K. Gerber

W. K. Gerber
Attorney-in-Fact




I, Terence E. Adderley, certify that:

1.
2.

Date:
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CERTIFICATIONS

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Kelly Services, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material
fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which such statements were made, not misieading with respect to the period
covered by this annual report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
annual report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

The registrant’s other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the
registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by athers within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared,;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date
within 80 days prior to the filing date of this annual report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls
and procedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

The registrant's other cerlifying officers and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation,
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely
affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have
identified for the registrant’s auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal controis; and

The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this annual report whether there
were significant changes in internal controis or in other factors that could significantly affect internai
controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with
regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

February 21, 2003

/s/ Terence E. Adderley
Terence E. Adderley

Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer




CERTIFICATIONS

I, William K. Gerber, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Kelly Services, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material
fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period
covered by this annual report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
annual report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annuai report;

The registrant's other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the
registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to
the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date
within 90 days prior to the filing date of this annual report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

¢) presented in this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls
and procedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

The registrant's other certifying officers and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely
affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have
identified for the registrant's auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and

The registrant's other certifying officers and | have indicated in this annual report whether there
were significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal
controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, including any corrective actions with
regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: February 21, 2003

/s/ William K. Gerber
William K. Gerber

Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of
Kelly Services, Inc.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying index on page 24 present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Kelly Services, Inc. and its subsidiaries at December
29, 2002, December 30, 2001 and December 31, 2000, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 29, 2002 in conformity with accounting
principles generaily accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial
statement schedule listed in the accompanying index appearing on page 24 presents fairly, in all material
respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial
statements. These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the
Company’s management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and
financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Effective in 2002, and as discussed in footnote 4, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standard No.
142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Detroit, Michigan
January 21, 2003




STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Sales of services
Cost of services
Gross profit

Selling, general and
administrative expenses

Earnings from operations

Gain on disposition of property

Interest income (expense), net

Earnings before income taxes

Income taxes

Net earnings

Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share

Dividends per share

Average shares outstanding
(thousands):

Basic
Diluted

2002

2001

2000

(In thousands of dollars except per share items)

4,323,470 $ 4,256,892 $ 4,487,291
3,630,744 3,559,037 3,694,082
692,726 697,855 792,309
662,334 669,888 655,191
30,392 27,967 137,118

] - 8,567
362 (381) (409)
30,754 27,586 145,276
12,185 11,037 58,100
18,568  $ 16,549  $ 87,176
52§ 46 2.44
52§ 46§ 2.43
40§ 85 $ .99
35,724 35,829 35,721
35,900 35,930 35,843

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Cash flows from operating activities
Net earnings
Noncash adjustments:
Depreciation and amortization
Gain on disposition of property
Deferred income taxes
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Capital expenditures
Short-term investments
(Increase) decrease in other assets
Acquisition of building
Proceeds from disposition of property
Acquisition of companies

Net cash from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
(Decrease) increase in short-term borrowings
Dividend payments
Exercise of stock options and other
Purchase of treasury stock
Net cash from financing activities
Effect of exchange rates on cash and equivalents
Net change in cash and equivalents

Cash and equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and equivalents at end of year

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

$

2002 ‘ 2001

2000

(In thousands of dollars)

18569 $ 16549 $ 87,176
45,428 44,396 39,465
- - (8,567)

6,590 (242) (593)
19,019 84,522 (28,104)
89,606 145,225 89,377
(33,406) (42,525) (54,237)
31 1,764 3,624
(3,476) 3,645 (7,564)
- (11,783) -

. - 10,309

. (192) (20,923)
(36,851) (49,091) (68,791)
(11,723) (24,900) 10,629
(14,293) (30,408) (35,303)
991 139 85
(13,216) (64) (5,737)
(38,241) (55,233) (30,326)
2,961 (758) (974)
17,475 40,143 (10,714)
83,461 43,318 54,032
100,936 $ 83461 $ 43,318




BALANCE SHEETS
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

2002 2001 2000
(In thousands of dollars)

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 100,936 $§ 83,461 $ 43,318
Short-term investments 599 630 2,394
Accounts receivable, less allowances of

$12,533, $12,105 and $13,614, respectively 567,517 539,692 631,771
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 26,387 24,950 24,903
Deferred taxes 23,916 21,469 18,688

Total current assets 749,355 670,202 721,074

Property and Equipment
Land and buildings 57,411 56,639 44,971
Equipment, furniture and
leasehold improvements 285,536 275,063 253,666
Accumulated depreciation (150,315} (119,729) (97,552)
Net property and equipment 202,332 211,973 201,085

Noncurrent Deferred Taxes 21,065 31,415 33,521

Goodwill, net 80,260 73,643 77,397
Other Assets 49,121 52,148 56,499
Total Assets $ 1,072,433 $ 1,039,381 $ 1,089,576

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Short-term borrowings $ 24,770 $ 32,939 § 57,839
Accounts payable 85,310 88,217 84,659
Payroll and related taxes 181,585 154,813 172,519
Accrued insurance 27,912 24,071 21,003
Income and other taxes 47,617 48,149 48,814

Total current liabilities 367,194 348,189 384,834

Noncurrent Liabilities

Accrued insurance 45,540 39,273 34,269
Accrued retirement benefits 40,335 44,764 47,004

Total noncurrent liabilities 85,875 84,037 81,273

Stockholders® Equity
Capital stock, $1.00 par value
Class A common stock, shares issued 36,613,148

at 2002, 36,609,078 at 2001 and 36,609,040 at 2000 36,619 36,609 36,609
Class B common stock, shares issued 3,496,718
at 2002, 3,506,788 at 2001 and 3,506,826 at 2000 3,497 3,507 3,507

Treasury stock, at cost
Class A common stock, 4,567,975 shares at 2002,

4,232,542 at 2001 and 4,363,578 at 2000 {91,648) (81,721) (84,251)

Class B common stock, 18,875 shares at 2002,

15,675 at 2001 and 12,817 at 2000 {511) (435) (371)
Paid-in capital 17,902 17,035 16,371
Earnings invested in the business 665,759 661,483 675,388
Accumulated foreign currency adjustments {12,554) (29,323) (23,784)

Total stockholders' equity 619,064 607,155 623,469
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $1,072,133 $ 1,039,381 $ 1,089,576

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.




STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

2002 2001

2000

(In thousands of dollars)

Capital Stock
Class A common stock

Balance at beginning of year $ 366809 $ 36609 3 36,602
Conversions from Class B 10 - 7
Balance at end of year 36,619 36,609 36,609
Class B common stock
Balance at beginning of year 3,507 3,507 3,514
Conversions to Class A (10) - (7)
Balance at end of year 3,497 3,507 3,507
Treasury Stock
Class A common stock
Balance at beginning of year (81,721) (84,251) (80,538)
Exercise of stock options, restricted stock
awards and other 2,381 1,609 1,379
Treasury stock issued for acquisitions 832 921 522
Purchase of treasury stock (13,140) - (5,614)
Balance at end of year (91,648) (81,721) (84,251)
Class B common stock
Balance at beginning of year {435) (371) (248)
Purchase of treasury stock (76) (64) (123)
Balance at end of year (511) (435) (371)
Paid-in Capital
Balance at beginning of year 17,035 16,371 15,761
Exercise of stock options, restricted stock
awards and other 699 453 498
Treasury stock issued for acquisitions 168 211 112
Balance at end of year 17,902 17,035 16,371
Earnings Invested in the Business
Balance at beginning of year 661,483 675,388 623,564
Net earnings 18,569 16,549 87,176
Dividends (14,293) (30,454) (35,352)
Balance at end of year 665,759 661,483 675,388
Accumulated Foreign Currency Adjustments
Balance at beginning of year (29,323) (23,784) (16,282)
Equity adjustment for foreign currency 16,769 (5,539) (7,502)
Balance at end of year (12,554) (29,323) (23,784)
Stockholders' Equity at end of year $ 619,064 $ 607,155 $ 623,469
Comprehensive Income
Net earnings $ 18,569 $ 16,549 $ 87,176
Other comprehensive income - Foreign
currency adjustments 16,769 (5,539) (7,502)
Comprehensive Income $ 35338 $ 11,010 $ 79,674

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(In thousands of dollars except share and per share items)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations Kelly Services, Inc. (the “Company”) is a global temporary staffing leader operating
in 26 countries throughout the world.

Fiscal Year The Company's fiscal year ends on the Sunday nearest to December 31. The three most
recent years, all of which contained 52 weeks, ended on December 29, 2002 (2002), December 30, 2001

(2001) and December 31, 2000 (2000).

Principies of Consolidation The financial statements include the accounts and operations of the Company
and its subsidiaries, all of which are wholly owned. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions
have been eliminated.

Acquisitions fn 2000, the Company acquired the ProStaff Group in the U.S. (Wisconsin), the Business
Trends Group, headquartered in Singapore, with offices in six Southeast Asia countries, and ETT Extra in
Spain. All of the acquisitions were accounted for as purchases and did not have a material effect on the
assets, liabilities, revenues or net earnings of the Company.

Foreign Currency Translation Substantially all of the Company’s international subsidiaries use their local
currency as their functional currency. Revenue and expense accounts of foreign subsidiaries are translated
to U.S. dollars at average exchange rates, while assets and liabilities are translated to U.S. dollars at year-
end exchange rates. Resulting translation adjustments, net of deferred taxes, where applicable, are
reported as accumulated foreign currency adjustments in stockholders’ equity and are recorded as a
component of comprehensive income.

Revenue Recoegnition Revenue from sales of services is recognized as services are provided by the
temporary, confract or leased employees. Revenue from permanent placement services is recognized at
the time the permanent placement candidate begins full-time employment. Provisions for sales allowances,
based on historical experience, are recognized at the time the related sale is recognized.

Aliowance for Uncoliectible Accounts Receivable The Company records an allowance for uncollectible
accounts receivable based on historical loss experience, customer payment patterns and current economic
trends. The Company reviews the adequacy of the allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable on a
quarterly basis and, if necessary, increases or decreases the balance.

Advertising Expenses Advertising expenses, which are expensed as incurred, were $12,700, $13,500 and
$15,800 in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. Estimates are used for, but not limited to, the accounting for
the allowance for uncollectibie accounts receivable, workers’ compensation and goodwill impairment. Actual
results could differ materially from those estimates.

Cash and Equivalents Cash and equivalents are stated at cost, which approximates market. The
Company considers securities with original maturities of three months or iess to be cash and equivalents.

Property and Equipment Property and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated over their
estimated useful lives, principally by the straight-line method. Estimated useful lives range from 15 to 45
years for land improvements, buildings and building improvements, 5 years for equipment and furniture and
3 to 12 years for computer hardware and software. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the
lesser of the life of the lease or 5 years. The Company capitalizes external costs and internal payroll costs
incurred in the development of software for internal use in accordance with American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants Statement of Position No. 98-1. Capitalized software is included with equipment,
furniture and leasehold improvements on the balance sheet. Depreciation expense was $45,300 for 2002,
$41,500 for 2001 and $37,200 for 2000.
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Coodwill and Other Intangible Assets Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair
value of net assets. Upon adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 142
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” in the first quarter of 2002, the company discontinued the
amortization of goodwill. See Note 4 for the effects of adopting SFAS No. 142. During 2001 and 2000 the
Company amortized goodwill on a straight-line basis over periods ranging from 20 to 40 years.

Purchased intangible assets, with definite lives, other than goodwill, are valued at acquisition cost and are
amortized over their respective useful lives (up to 10 years) on a straight-line basis.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and [ntangible Assets The Company evaluates long-lived assets and
intangible assets with definite lives for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. When it is probable that undiscounted future
cash flows will not be sufficient to recover an asset's carrying amount, the asset is written down to its fair
value. Assets to be disposed of by sale, if any, are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value
less cost to sell.

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually, or if an event occurs or circumstances change that may reduce
the fair value of the reporting unit below its book value. If the fair market value of the reporting unit tested
has fallen below its book value, we then compare the estimated fair value of goodwill to its book value. If the
book value exceeds the estimated fair value, an impairment loss would be recognized in an amount equal to
that excess. The Company uses a discounted cash flow methodology to determine fair value.

Accounts Payable and Payroll and Related Taxes Included in accounts payable and payroll and related
taxes are outstanding checks in excess of funds on deposit. Such amounts totaled $11,156, $14,446 and
$15,197 in accounts payable at year-end 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, and $21,950, $19,895 and
$22,636 in payroll and related taxes at year-end 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

Stock-Based Compensation In December 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB”)
issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure — an
amendment of SFAS No. 123." This statement amends SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,” to provide alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value based
method of accounting for stock-based empioyee compensation. In addition, this Statement amends the
disclosure requirements of Statement 123 to require prominent disclosures in both annual and interim
financial statements about the method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation and the effect
of the method used on reported results. The Company continues to account for stock-based compensation
using Accounting Principles Board Statement No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and has
not adopted the recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, as amended by SFAS No. 148. However, the
Company has adopted the disclosure provisions for the current fiscal year and has included this information
in Note 11 to the Company'’s financial statements.

Workers’ Compensation The Company establishes accruals for workers' compensation claims utilizing
actuarial methods to estimate the undiscounted future cash payments that will be made to satisfy the claims.
The estimates are based both on historical experience as well as current legal, economic and reguiatory
factors. The ultimate cost of these claims may be greater than or less than the established accrual.
However, the Company believes that any such adjustments will not materially affect its consolidated
financial position.

Reclassifications Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current
presentation.

2. Short-term Investments

Short-term investments are classified as available for sale. Federal, state and local government obligations
included in short-term investments represented 40% of the balance as of year-end 2000. The Company did
not hold federal, state or local government obligations as of year-end 2002 and 2001. The carrying amounts
of short-term investments approximate market value.
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Interest income was $1,531, $2,301 and $2,770 for the fiscal years 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
3. Land Sale

On October 9, 2000, the Company sold undeveloped land for $10,309. The Company recognized a pretax
gain in 2000 of $8,567, which is included in gain on disposition of property. The proceeds from the sale of
property were used on January 8, 2001 for the purchase of an office building that will be utilized by the
Company for future expansion. For tax purposes, the transaction has been treated as an IRS Code Section
1031 tax-free exchange.

4. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets — Adoption of Statement 142

Effective December 31, 2001, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.142
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142”), which established a new method of testing goodwiill
and other intangible assets for impairment using a fair-value based approach. Under the new standard,
goodwill is no longer amortized as was previously required. Upon adoption, amortization of goodwill and
other intangible assets ceased. Amortization of goodwill wouid have been $2.7 million for fiscal year 2002.

SFAS 142 requires that goodwill be tested for impairment annually or if an event occurs or circumstances
change that may reduce the fair value of the reporting unit below its book value. Should circumstances
change or events occur to indicate that the fair market value of the reporting unit has fallen below its book
value, management must then compare the estimated fair value of goodwill to book value. If the book value
exceeds the estimated fair value, an impairment loss would be recognized in an amount equal to that
excess. Such an impairment loss would be recognized as a non-cash charge to operating income. We
completed our impairment test as of the date of adoption, December 31, 2001 and during the fourth quarter
of the year ended December 29, 2002, as required under SFAS 142 and determined that goodwil! is not
impaired. .

The following table presents net earnings and basic and diluted earnings per share for the fiscal years 2002,
2001 and 2000, respectively, as adjusted for the non-amortization provisions of SFAS No. 142.

2002 2001 2000

Reported net earnings $ 18569 $ 16,549 $ 87,176
Add back: Goodwill amortization, net of tax - 2,011 1,560
Adjusted net earnings $ 18569 $ 18,5560 $ 88,736
Basic earnings per share:

Reported net earnings $ 052 % 046 $ 2.44
Goodwill amortization, net of tax - 0.06 0.04
Adjusted net earnings $ 052 $ 052 $% 248
Diluted earnings per share:

Reported net earnings $ 052 % 046 3 243
Goodwill amortization, net of tax - 0.06 0.05

Adjusted net earnings $ 052 $ 052 $ 2.48
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The changes in the net carrying amount of goodwill for the year ended December 29, 2002 are as follows:

u.s.
Commercial PTSA International Total

Balance as of December 30, 2001 § 4719 § 24899 $ 44025 § 73,643
Reclassification from intangibles 34 34 232 300
Translation adjustment - - 6,317 6,317
Balance as of December 29, 2002 $ 4753 § 24933 % 50,574 §$ 80,260

5. Short-term Borrowings

The Company has a committed $100 million, five-year unsecured muilti-currency revolving credit facility used
to fund working capital, acquisitions and for general corporate purposes. The interest rate applicable to
borrowings under the line of credit is 20 basis points over LIBOR and may include additional costs if the
funds are drawn from certain countries. Singapore was added to the list of countries borrowing under this
facility in 2002. LIBOR rates varied by currency and ranged from 1.6% to 3.2% at December 29, 2002.
Borrowings under this arrangement were $24,300, $23,600 and $44,300 at year-end 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively.

The Company’s $100 million five-year unsecured multi-currency revaelving credit facility expires in October of
2003. 1t is the Company’s intention to complete a new unsecured multi-currency revolving credit facility prior
to the expiration of the current facility. The Company anticipates no significant change in financial
covenants and believes there is very little risk to having a new credit facility in place before October.

During September 2000, the Company arranged an $8,300 one-year uncommitted credit facility to fund its
Singapore acquisition. During 2001, the amount was increased to $11,000 and the term extended to March
2002. During 2002, all borrowings under this credit facility were repaid. The outstanding balance totaled
$7,800 and $7,400 at year-end 2001 and 2000, respectively.

The Company has additional uncommitted one-year credit facilities that aggregate to $51 million as of
December 29, 2002. Borrowings under these lines totaled $500, $1,500 and $6,100 at year-end 2002,
2001, and 2000, respectively. Interest rates ranged from 3.3% to 7.6% at year-end 2002.

All of the Company’s borrowings are foreign currency denominated and support the Company’s international
working capital position. The carrying amounts of the Company’s borrowings under the lines of credit
described above approximate their fair values.

Interest expense, interest payments and weighted average interest rates related to the short-term
borrowings for 2002, 2001 and 2000 were as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Interest expense $ 1,168 $ 2,682 $ 3,179
Interest payments 1,183 2,698 2,672

Weighted average interest rate 3.3% 4.6% 5.5%
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6. Capitalization

The authorized capital stock of the Company is 100,000,000 shares of Class A common stock and
10,000,000 shares of Class B common stock. Class A shares have no voting rights and are not convertible.
Class B shares have voting rights and are convertible into Class A shares on a share-for-share basis at any
time. Both classes of stock have identical rights in the event of liquidation.

During 2002, the Company repurchased 500,000 shares of its Class A caommon stock from the William R.
Kelly Estate. The total cost of the share repurchase was $13,140 or $26.28 per share, representing a 2.7%
discount to the closing market price of Kelly Class A common stock on the business day prior to the
purchase. In addition, the Company purchased 3,200 shares of its Class B common stock at a total cost of
$76. During 2001, the Company repurchased 2,858 shares of its Ciass 8 common stock at a total cost of
$64. During 2000, the Company repurchased 227,500 shares of its Class A common stock at a total cost of
$5,614 and repurchased 5,050 shares of its Class B common stock at a total cost of $123.

7. Earnings Per Share
The reconciliations of earnings per share computations for the fiscal years 2002, 2001 and 2000 were as

follows:
2002 2001 2000

Net earnings 18,568 $ 16,549 87,176

Determination of shares (thousands):

Weighted average common shares outstanding 35724 35,829 35,721
Effect of dilutive securities:

Stock options 52 1 -

Restricted and performance awards and other 124 100 122
Weighted average common shares outstanding -

assuming dilution 35,900 35,930 35,843
Earnings per share - basic $ 52 % 46 244
Earnings per share - assuming dilution $ 52 $ 46 $ 2.43

Stock options to purchase 1,291,000, 2,503,000 and 2,309,000 shares of common stock at a weighted
average price per share of $27.95, $27.04 and $27.30 were outstanding during 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively, but were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share. The exercise prices of
these options were greater than the average market price of the common shares and the options were
therefore anti-dilutive.
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8. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, as disclosed in the statements of cash flows, for the fiscal years
2002, 2001 and 2000 were as follows:

2002 2001 2000
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable $ (9,420) % 86,491 $ (30,158)
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other current assets 7,162 (1,166) (2,750)
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable (4,040) 830 (6,288)
Increase (decrease) in payroll and related taxes 17,522 (9,377) 21,742
Increase (decrease) in accrued insurance 10,090 8,078 (10,594)
Decrease in income and other taxes (2,295) (334) (56)
Total changes in operating assets and liabilities 3 19,019 § 84,522 % (28,104)

Cash fiows from short-term investments for 2002, 2001 and 2000 were as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Sales/Maturities $ 4,428 $ 2,318 $ 8,507
Purchases (4,397) (554) (4,883)
Total $ 31 $ 1,764 3 3,624

9, Retirement Benefits

The Company provides a qualified defined contribution pian covering substantially all full-time employees,
except officers and certain other management employees. Upon approval by the Board of Directors, a
discretionary contribution based on eligible wages is funded annually. The plan also offers a savings feature
with Company matching contributions. Assets of this plan are held by an independent trustee for the sole
benefit of participating employees.

A nonqualified deferred compensation plan is provided for officers and certain other management
employees. Upon approval by the Board of Directors, a discretionary contribution based on eligible wages is
made annually. This plan also includes provisions for salary deferrals and Company matching contributions.

The liability for the unqualified plan was $40,300, $44,800 and $47,000 as of year-end 2002, 2001 and
2000, respectively, and is included in accrued retirement benefits. In connection with the administration of
this plan, the Company has purchased company-owned variable universal life insurance policies insuring the
lives of certain officers and key employees. The cash surrender value of these policies, which is based
primarily on investments in publicly traded mutual funds, was $40,600, $44,200 and $49,200 at year-end
2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. These investments are included in other assets and are restricted for
the use of funding this plan.

Amounts expensed for retirement benefits totaled $6,500 in 2002, $7,700 in 2001 and $5,300 in 2000.
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10. Income Taxes

Pretax income (loss) for the years 2002, 2001 and 2000 was taxed under the following jurisdictions:

2002 2001 2000
Domestic $ 42,649 $ 38,597 $ 149,431

Foreign (11,895) (11,011) (4,155)
Total 30,754 $ 27,586 $ 145276

The provision for income taxes was as follows:

2001 2000

Current tax expense:
U.S. federal 6,780 43,151
U.S. state and local 2,000 10,840
Foreign 2,499 4,702
Total current 11,279 58,693
Total deferred (242) (593)
Total provision 11,037 $ 58,100

Deferred tax assets are comprised of the following:

2002 2001 2000
Depreciation and amortization $ (24,374) 3 (14,158) $ (8,628)
Employee compensation and benefit plans 25,944 26,112 26,055
Workers' compensation 25,538 22,154 19,127
Translation adjustment 3,037 4,058 3,504
Bad debt allowance 4,215 3,194 4,237
Loss carryforwards 15,532 9,467 6,271
Other, net 6,177 5,504 3,224
Subtotal 56,069 56,331 53,790
Valuation allowance (11,088) (3,447) (1,581)
Net deferred tax assets 44 981 52,884 52,209
Net deferred tax liabilities (328) (620) (741)

Net deferred taxes 3 44,653 $ 52,264 $ 51,468
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The differences between income taxes for financial reporting purposes and the U.S. statutory rate of 35%
are as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Income tax based on statutory rate $ 10,764 $ 9,655 $ 50,847
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 1,495 1,300 7,046
General business credits (2,925) (1,755) (2,275)
Life insurance cash surrender value 2,394 2,236 (2,538)
Valuation allowance 7,641 1,866 (1,537)
Foreign items (2,260) (2,342) 3,605
Settlement of prior years' audit issues (5,270) (414) 2,401
Other, net 346 491 551

Total $ 12,185 $ 11,037 $ 58,100

In 2002, the Internal Revenue Service completed its examination of the Company’s federal income tax
returns through 1999. The Company believes that adequate tax accruals have been provided for all years.

The net tax effect of foreign loss carryforwards at December 29, 2002 totaled $15,532 which expire as
follows:

Year Amount
2004-2005 $ 408
2006-2008 2,205
2009-2012 3,299
No expiration 9,620
Total $ 15,532

The Company has established a valuation allowance for loss carryforwards related to certain foreign
operations, which management believes may not be utilized.

Provision has not been made for U.S. or additional foreign income taxes on an estimated $21,146 of
undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries, which are permanently reinvested. If such earnings were to
be remitted, management believes that U.S. foreign tax credits would largely eliminate any such U.S. and
foreign income taxes.

The Company paid income taxes of $10,300 in 2002, $12,700 in 2001 and $58,800 in 2000. Deferred
income taxes recorded in foreign currency translation adjustments were a charge of $1,000 in 2002 and a
credit of $600 and $1,100 in 2001 and 2000, respectively.

11. Performance incentive Pian

Under the Performance Incentive Plan (the “Plan”), the Company may grant stock options (both incentive
and nonqualified), stock appreciation rights (SARs), restricted awards and performance awards to key
employees utilizing the Company’s Class A stock. Stock options may not be granted at prices less than the
fair market value on the date of grant, nor for a term exceeding 10 years. The Plan provides that the
maximum number of shares available for grants is 10 percent of the outstanding Class A stock, adjusted for
Plan activity over the preceding five years. Shares available for future grants at year-end 2002, 2001 and
2000 were 1,133,000, 1,269,000 and 1,283,000, respectively.
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The Company applies APB No. 25 and related Interpretations in accounting for the Plan. Accordingly, no
compensation cost has been recognized for incentive and nonqualified stock options. The following table
illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if the Company had applied the fair value
recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 to stock-based employee compensation.

2002
18,569 $

2001
16,549 $

2000
87,176

Net earnings, as reported $

Deduct: Total stock-based employee
compensation expense determined under
fair value based method for all awards,
net of related tax effects

Pro forma net earnings $

(2,314)
16,255 §

(1,686)
14,863 $

(1,729)
85,447

Earnings per share:

Basic-as reported
Basic-pro forma

Diluted-as reported
Diluted-proforma

52§
46 $

52§
45§

46 $
41%

48 $
418

Since stock options generally become exercisable over several years and additional grants are likely to be
made in future years, the pro forma amounts for compensation cost may not be indicative of the effects on

net income and earnings per share for future years.

The fair value of each option included is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions:

2002 2001 2000
Dividend yield 2.0 % 4.0 % 4.0 %
Risk-free interest rate 4.0 % 5.0 % 59 %
Expected volatility 31.0 % 30.0 % 29.0 %
Expected lives 5 yrs 6 vyrs 6 yrs
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2000:

Outstanding at beginning of year
Granted

Exercised

Cancelled

Outstanding at end of year

Options exercisable at year end
Weighted average fair value of
options granted during the year

2001:

Outstanding at beginning of year
Granted

Exercised

Cancelled

Outstanding at end of year

Options exercisable at year end
Weighted average fair value of
options granted during the year

2002

Outstanding at beginning of year
Granted

Exercised

Cancelled

Outstanding at end of year

Options exercisable at year end
Weighted average fair value of
options granted during the year

A summary of the status of stock option grants under the Plan as of December 29, 2002, December 30,
2001 and December 31, 2000, and changes during the years ended on those dates, is presented as follows:

Weighted Avg.
Options Exercise Price
1,592,000 $28.77
730,000 24.01
(2,000) 24.77
(197,000) 27.15
2,123,000 $27.29
763,000 $29.05
$5.98
2,123,000 $27.29
539,000 24.36
(4,000) 24.68
(288,000) 27.52
2,370,000 $26.60
1,022,000 $28.25
$5.86
2,370,000 $26.60
466,000 22.69
(40,000) 23.83
(123,000) 24.77
2,673,000 $26.04
1,454,000 $27.55
$6.30
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The following table summarizes information about options outstanding at year-end 2002:

_ Options Qutstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Weighted

Range of Number Average  Average Number Average
Exercise Outstanding  Remaining Exercise  Exercisable  Exercise
Prices as of 12/29/02 Life (Years) Price as of 12/29/02 Price

$20.00-22.00 120,000 8.94  $21.00 40,000 $21.00
$22.01-24.00 934,000 8.06 23.28 257,000 23.97
$24.01-26.00 793,000 7.29 25.01 417,000 24.85
$26.01-28.00 158,000 3.89 27.11 151,000 27.12
$28.01-32.00 389,000 4.08 29.22 365,000 29.27
$32.01-38.50 278,000 5.26 35.36 224,000 35.37
$20.00-38.50 2,673,000 6.74  $26.04 1,454,000 $27.55

Restricted awards are issued to certain key employees and are subject to forfeiture until the end of an
established restriction period. Restricted awards totaling 101,800, 166,500 and 105,400 shares were
granted under the Plan during 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The weighted average grant date price of
such awards was $22.72, $26.21 and $24.02 for 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Restricted awards
outstanding totaled 228,000, 241,000 and 165,000 shares at year-ends 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively,
and have a weighted average remaining life of 1.5 years at December 29, 2002.

Total compensation cost recognized for restricted awards was $3,000, $2,200 and $2,000 for 2002, 2001
and 2000, respectively. As of December 29, 2002, no SARs have been granted under the Plan.

12. Lease Commitments

The Company conducts its field operations primarily from leased facilities. The following is a schedule by
fiscal year of future minimum commitments under operating leases as of December 29, 2002:

Fiscal year:
2003 $ 39,600
2004 29,200
2005 22,900
2006 15,900
2007 9,700
Later years 15,700
Total $ 133,000

Lease expense for fiscal 2002, 2001 and 2000 amounted to $46,800, $44,500 and $45,100, respectively.
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13. Contingencies

The Company is subject to various legal proceedings, claims and liabilities which arise in the ordinary
course of its business. Litigation is subject to many uncertainties, the outcome of individual litigated matters
is not predictable with assurance and it is reasonably possible that some of the foregoing matters could be
decided unfavorably to the Company. Although the amount of the liability at year-end 2002 with respect to
these matters cannot be ascertained, the Company believes that any resulting liability will not be material to
the financial statements of the Company at year-end 2002.

The Company has no material unrecorded commitments, losses, contingencies or guarantees associated
with any related parties or unconsolidated entities.

14, Segment Disclosures

The Company’s reportable segments are: (1) U.S. Commercial Staffing, (2) Professional, Technical and
Staffing Alternatives (PTSA) and (3) International. U.S. Commercial Staffing includes traditionai office
services, along with education, call center and light industrial staffing. PTSA includes various specialty
staffing services ranging from finance and engineering to information and health care, along with the
businesses of staff leasing, outsourcing, consulting, recruitment and general contractor services.
International includes staffing services in the countries outside the U.S. listed below. The accounting
policies of the segments are the same as those described in the “Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies.”

During 2002, international operations were conducted in Australia, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, France,
Germany, Hong Kong, India, Indonesia, Ireland, Italy, Luxembourg, Malaysia, Mexico, the Netherlands, New
Zealand, Norway, the Philippines, Puerto Rico, Russia, Singapore, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Thailand
and the United Kingdom.

The following table presents information about the reported operating income of the Company for the fiscal
years 2002, 2001 and 2000. Segment data presented is net of intersegment revenues. Asset information
by reportable segment is not reported, since the Company does not produce such information internally.

2002 2001 2000
Sales:
U.S. Commercial Staffing $ 2,104,622 $ 2,094,798 $ 2,327,004
PTSA 1,136,895 1,075,095 1,058,810
International 1,081,953 1,086,999 1,101,477
Consolidated Total $ 4323470 $ 4,256,892 $ 4,487,291

Earnings from Operations:
U.S. Commercial Staffing $§ 118,656 $ 114,688 $ 181,387

PTSA 50,468 47,506 72,819
International 5,205 9,414 21,545
Corporate (143,937) (143,641) (138,633)

Consolidated Total $ 30,392 § 27,967 $ 137,118



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(In thousands of dollars except share and per share items)

Specified items included in segment earnings for the fiscal years 2002, 2001 and 2000 were as follows:
2002 2001 2000

Depreciation and Amortization:

U.8. Commercial Staffing 5480 3 5,322 5,881

PTSA 1,923 2,747 2,597

International 8,828 11,723 11,137

Corporate 29,197 24,604 19,850
Consolidated Total 45,428 44,396 39,465

Interest Income:
U.S. Commercial Staffing

PTSA

International 616 417 630

Corporate 915 1,884 2,033
Consolidated Total $ 1,531 § 2301 $ 2,770

Interest Expense:

U.S. Commercial Staffing $ - $ - $ -
PTSA - - -
International 1,056 2,542 3,020
Corporate 113 140 159

Consolidated Total $ 1,169 § 2682 § 3,179

A summary of long-lived assets information by geographic area as of the years ended 2002, 2001 and 2000
follows:

2002 2001 2000
Long-Lived Assets:
Domestic $ 211,312 § 218,774 § 206,945
International 78,771 73,597 78,669

Total $ 290,083 $ 292,371 $ 284,614

Long-lived assets include property and equipment and intangible assets. No single foreign country’s long-
lived assets were material to the consolidated long-lived assets of the Company.

Foreign revenue is based on the country in which the legal subsidiary is domiciled. No single foreign
country’s revenue was material to the consolidated revenues of the Company.

15. New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for
Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities,” which supercedes EITF No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for
Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs incurred
in a Restructuring).” SFAS No. 146 requires companies to recognize costs associated with exit or disposal
activities when they are incurred, rather than at the date of a commitment to an exit or disposal plan as was
required by EITF No. 94-3. This statement is effective for disposal activities initiated after December 31,
2002, with early application encouraged. SFAS No. 146 is not expected to have a material effect on the
Company’s consolidated results of operations or financial position.
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(In thousands of dollars except share and per share items)

In November 2002, the FASB released FASB Interpretation No. 45 (FIN 45), “Guarantor's Accounting and
Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others; an
interpretation of FASB Statements No. 5, 57, and 107 and rescission of FASB Interpretation No. 34.” FIN 45
establishes new disclosure and liability-recognition requirements for direct and indirect debt guarantees with
specified characteristics. The initial measurement and recognition requirements of FIN 45 are effective
prospectively for guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002. However, the disclosure
requirements are effective for interim and annual financial-statement periods ending after December 15,
2002. The Company has adopted the disclosure provisions and management does not expect the full
adoption of FIN 45 to have a material impact on the Company's results of operations or financial position.
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SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (unaudited)

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year

(In thousands of dollars except per share items)
Sales of services
2002 $1,000,040 $1,076,969 $1,122,715 $1,123,746 $4,323,470
2001 1,087,198 1,066,255 1,066,380 1,037,059 4,256,892
2000 1,080,069 1,106,740 1,154,480 1,146,002 4,487,291

Cost of services

2002 841,080 906,753 940,453 942,458 3,830,744
2001 905,824 887,936 894,659 870,618 3,559,037
2000 892,095 909,731 848,683 944,473 3,694,982

Selling, general and adminisirative

2002 157,774 163,741 171,547 169,272 662,334
2001 173,199 167,448 163,975 165,266 669,888
2000 161,406 160,342 162,017 171,426 655,191

Net earnings

2002 7868 3,935 8,505 7,333 18,569
2001 4,800 6,460 4,566 723 16,549
2000 16,060 21,825 26,003 23,288 87,176

(M

Basic earnings per share

2002 .02 A1 .18 .29 .52
2001 A3 .18 A3 .02 46
2000 45 .61 73 .65 244

(M

Diluted earnings per share

2002 .02 A1 18 21 52
2001 A3 .18 A3 .02 46
2000 .45 .61 73 .85 2.43

Dividends per share

2002 10 A0 A0 A0 .40
2001 .25 .25 .25 10 .85
2000 .24 .25 .25 25 .99

(1) Earnings per share amounts for each quarter are required to be computed independently and may not
equal the amounts computed for the total year.



SCHEDULE il - VALUATION RESERVES
Kelly Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries
December 29, 2002
(In thousands of dollars)

Additions

Balance at Charged to Deductions -
beginning costs and uncollectible
of year expenses accounts

Balance
at end
of year

Description

Fifty-two weeks ended December 29, 2002;

Reserve deducted in the balance sheet
from the assets to which it applies -

Allowance for doubtful accounts $12,105 $7.,882 $7.,454

$12,533

Fifty-two weeks ended December 30, 2001:

Reserve deducted in the balance sheet
from the assets to which it applies -

Allowance for doubtful accounts $13,614 $8,272 $9,781

$12,105

Fifty-two weeks ended December 31, 2000:

Reserve deducted in the balance sheet
from the assets to which it applies -

Allowance for doubtful accounts $13,575 $7,977 $7,938

$13,614
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SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

Kelly Services, Inc.

State/Jurisdiction

Subsidiary of Incorporation Business Name

Kelly Services (Canada), Ltd. Canada Kelly Temporary Services
Kelly Properties, Inc. Michigan Kelly Properties
Kelly Staff Leasing, Inc. California Kelly Staff Leasing
Kelly Services (Ireland), Ltd. Delaware Kelly Services

(a subsidiary of Kelly Properties, Inc.}
Kelly Services (UK), Ltd. United Kingdom Kelly Services

(a subsidiary of Kelly Properties, Inc.)
Kelly Home Care Services, inc. Delaware Kelly Home Care Services
Kelly Services (Australia), Ltd. Delaware Kelly Temporary Services
Kelly Services (New Zealand), Ltd. Delaware Kelly Temporary Services
Kelly Services of Denmark, Inc. Delaware Kelly Services
Kelly Services (Nederland), B.V. The Netherlands Kelly Uitzendburo
Kelly Services Norge A.S. Norway Kelly Bemanningslosninger
Kelly Services Mexico, S.A. de C.V. Mexico Kelly Temporary Services
Outsourcing de Servicios y Manufactura, Mexico OSM

SA.deClV.
QSM, S.A.de C.V. Mexico QsM
Kelly Services (Suisse) S.A. Switzerland Kelly Services Suisse

(a subsidiary of Kelly Services (Suisse)

Holding S.A.)
Kelly Services France, S.A. France Kelly Services France
Kelly Services Interim, S.A. France Kelly Services Interim

(a subsidiary of Kelly Services

France S.A.)
Competences RH France Kelly Formation

(a subsidiary of Kelly Services
France S.A.)

Kelly Services Luxembourg S.A.R.L.

Luxembourg Kelly Services
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SUBSIDIARIES CF REGISTRANT (continued)

Subsidiary

Kelly Services, Inc.

State/Jurisdiction
of Incorporation

Business Name

Kelly Services ltalia Srl
(a subsidiary of Kelly Services, Inc. and
Kelly Properties, Inc.)

Kelly Services (Societa di fornitura di lavaro
temporaneo) SpA
(a subsidiary of Kelly Services, Inc. and
Kelly Properties, Inc.)

Kelly Services Empleo Empresa de Trabajo
Temporal, S.L.
(a subsidiary of Kelly Services Iberia
Holding Company, S.L.)

Kelly Services Seleccion y Formacion, S.L.
(a subsidiary of Kelly Services Iberia
Holding Company, S.L.)

Kelly Services CIS, Inc.

000 Kelly Services CIS

Kelly Services Deutschland GmbH

Kelly Services Consulting GmbH
(a subsidiary of Kelly Services
Deutschland GmbH)

Kelly Services Zeitarbeit GmbH & Co. OHG
(a subsidiary of Kelly Services
Consuiting GmbH and Kelly Services
Deutschland GmbH)

Kelly Services Interim (Belgium) S.A., N.V.
(a subsidiary of Kelly Services, Inc. and
Kelly Properties, Inc.)

Kelly Services Select (Belgium) S.A,, N.V.
(a subsidiary of Kelly Services, Inc. and
Kelly Properties, Inc.)

Kelly Services Sverige A.B.
LabStaff Pty. Ltd.

(a subsidiary of Kelly Services
(Australia), Ltd.)

Italy

Delaware
Russia
Germany

Germany

Germany

Belgium

Belgium

Sweden

Australia

Kelly Services

Kelly Services ltalia SpA

Kelly Services E.T.T.

Kelly Services

ARO Kelly Services CIS, Inc.

ooo Kelly Services CIS
Kelly Services

Kelly Services

Kelly Services

Kelly Services Interim

Kelly Services Select

Help Personal A.B.

LabStaff
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SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT (continued)

Subsidiary

Kelly Services, Inc.

State/Jurisdiction
of Incorporation

Business Name

Business Trends (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

BTI Consultants Pte. Ltd.

(a subsidiary of Business Trends Pte. Ltd.)
Agensi Pekerjaan Business Trends Sdn. Bhd.

Agensi Pekerjaan BT| Consultants Sdn. Bhd.

Kelly Receivables Services, LLC
BTl Consuitants (India) Pvt. Ltd.

Kelly Services India Pvt. Ltd.

Singapore

Singapore

Malaysia
Malaysia
Delaware
India

India

(a subsidiary of BTI Consultants (India) Pvt. Ltd.)

BT! Consuitants Hong Kong Limited

Kelly Services Hong Kong Limited

BTI Executive Placement (Thailand) Co. Ltd.
PT Kelly Services Indonesia

Kelly Management Services, Srl.

Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Thailand
Indonesia

ltaly

Business Trends

BTI Consultants

Business Trends

BTI Consultants

Kelly Receivables Services
BT! Consultants

Kelly Services

BTi Consultants
Kelly Services

BTl Consultants
BTI Consultants

Kelly Management Services




CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements on Forms $-8 (Nos. 2-
85867, 33-48782 and 33-51239), Form S-3 (No. 333-79329) and Form S-4 (No. 333-37660) of Kelly
Services, Inc. of our report dated January 21, 2003 relating to the financial statements and financial
statement schedule, which appears in this Form 10-K.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Detroit, Michigan
February 21, 2003
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

Each of the undersigned directors of Kelly Services, Inc. does hereby appoint of George M.
Reardon and William K. Gerber, signing singly, his true and lawful attorneys, to execute for and on behalf of
the undersigned the Form 10-K Annual Report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 for the fiscal year ending December 29, 2002, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission in Washington, D.C. under the provisions of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
and any and all amendments to said 10-K whether said amendments add to, delete from, or otherwise alter
the Form 10-K, or add to or withdraw any exhibit or exhibits, schedule or schedules to be filed therewith, and
any and all instruments necessary or incidental in connection therewith, hereby granting unto said atiorneys
and each of them full power and authority to do and perform in the name and on behaif of each of the
undersigned, and in any and all capacities, every act and thing whatsoever required or necessary to be done
in the exercise of any of the rights and powers herein granted, as fully and to all intents and purposes as
each of the undersigned might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and approving the acts of said
attorneys and each of them.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned have caused this Power of Attorney to be executed as of
this 6th day of February, 2003.

/s/ Terence E. Adderley

Terence E. Adderley

/s/ Maureen A. Fay, O.P.

Maureen A. Fay, O.P.

/s! Cedric V. Fricke

Cedric V. Fricke

/s/ Verne G. Istock

Verne G. Istock

/s/ B. Joseph White

B. Joseph White

/s/ Carl T. Camden

Carl T. Camden




Exhibit 99.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Kelly Services, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the
period ended December 29, 2002 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the
date hereof (the “Report”), |, Terence E. Adderley, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 306 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date; February 21, 2003

/s/ Terence E. Adderiey
Terence E. Adderley

Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 99.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Kelly Services, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the
period ended December 29, 2002 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the
date hereof (the “Report”), I, William K. Gerber, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, that:

(1 The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and

2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: February 21, 2003

/s! William K. Gerber
William K. Gerber

Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
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